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Payoff Statement
Kings Court Master Association

Conway Management Company, Inc.

Property Information: 
57 King Richard Ct
Baltimore, MD 21237-4125
Seller: Deidre Fescina Carleton, Trustee
Buyer: AUCTION - TBD AUCTION - TBD

Requestor:
A.J. Billig & Co., Auctioneers
Shannon Stamm
410-296-8440
Estimated Closing Date: 03-13-2026

General Information

This information is good through 12-30-2025

Is this account in collections? No

What is the current regular assessment against the unit? 54.00

Comments: Per Unit.
This assessment is included in the quarterly HOA fee.  It is not collected separately.

What is the frequency of the assessment charge? Quarterly

     The regular assessment is paid through: 12-31-2025

     The regular assessment is next due: 01-01-2026

What day of the month are regular assessments due? 1st

How many days after the due date is the regular assessment considered delinquent?

The penalty for delinquent assessments is: No late fee

Specific Fees Due To Kings Court Master Association

Closing agent is required to collect the following number of additional regular assessments at
closing:

Are there any current special assessments or governing body approved special assessments,
against units within the association? If yes, a comment is provided.

No

Owner's current balance due (you may total the owners balance due using the breakdown
below):

$0.00

Comments: Master fee included with HOA dues.  Not collected separately.

General Association Information

Are there any violations against this unit?

Comments: Compliance inspection not ordered.  N/A, pool.

Is the association or the developer (if the project has not been turned over to the homeowners
association) involved in any current or pending litigation?  If yes, a comment is required. (Do
not include neighbor disputes or rights of quiet enjoyment, litigation where the claim amount is
known and the insurance carrier will provide defense and coverage, or where the HOA is named
as a plaintiff in a foreclosure action or to collect past due assessments).

No

Insurance Information

Insurance broker's or agent's company name: Harford General

Identify the insurance agent's name: Nelson Hannahs
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Payoff Statement
Kings Court Master Association

Conway Management Company, Inc.

Property Information: 
57 King Richard Ct
Baltimore, MD 21237-4125
Seller: Deidre Fescina Carleton, Trustee
Buyer: AUCTION - TBD AUCTION - TBD

Requestor:
A.J. Billig & Co., Auctioneers
Shannon Stamm
410-296-8440
Estimated Closing Date: 03-13-2026

Insurance agent's phone number: 410-560-3553

Insurance agent's fax number: 410-560-3375

Insurance agent's email address: COI@harfordgeneral.co
m

Amanda Famolaro

Date: 12-30-2025

Phone: 410-879-9655

Amanda Famolaro, Accounting Administrator

Conway Management Company, Inc.
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Payoff Statement
Kings Court Master Association

Conway Management Company, Inc.

Property Information: 
57 King Richard Ct
Baltimore, MD 21237-4125
Seller: Deidre Fescina Carleton, Trustee
Buyer: AUCTION - TBD AUCTION - TBD

Requestor:
A.J. Billig & Co., Auctioneers
Shannon Stamm
410-296-8440
Estimated Closing Date: 03-13-2026

Comments:
NOTE:  The $54.00 is INCLUDED in the regular quarterly association fees. It is not a separate fee, please DO NOT
collect this in addition to the quarterly fee. 

	It is the responsibility of each Unit Owner to stop any/all automatic payments to the Association.

	$175.00 Transfer Fee to be made payable to Conway Management.

	Please call Conway Management (410)879-9655,   3-5 business days before your settlement to ensure the most current
balance due number is used.
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Payoff Statement
Kings Court Master Association

Conway Management Company, Inc.

Property Information: 
57 King Richard Ct
Baltimore, MD 21237-4125
Seller: Deidre Fescina Carleton, Trustee
Buyer: AUCTION - TBD AUCTION - TBD

Requestor:
A.J. Billig & Co., Auctioneers
Shannon Stamm
410-296-8440
Estimated Closing Date: 03-13-2026

Fee Summary

Amounts Prepaid

Convenience Fee $9.95

MD Required Resale
Disclosure Package
(Certificate, Pay off and
Association Documents)

$294.84

HomeWiseDocs.com
Service/Delivery Fees

$39.00

Total $343.79

Fees Due to Conway Management Company, Inc.

Transfer Fee $175.00

Total $175.00
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Payoff Statement
Kings Court Master Association

Conway Management Company, Inc.

Property Information: 
57 King Richard Ct
Baltimore, MD 21237-4125
Seller: Deidre Fescina Carleton, Trustee
Buyer: AUCTION - TBD AUCTION - TBD

Requestor:
A.J. Billig & Co., Auctioneers
Shannon Stamm
410-296-8440
Estimated Closing Date: 03-13-2026

Property Information: 
57 King Richard Ct
Baltimore, MD 21237-4125
Seller: Deidre Fescina Carleton, Trustee
Buyer: AUCTION - TBD AUCTION - TBD

Requestor:
A.J. Billig & Co., Auctioneers
Shannon Stamm
410-296-8440
Estimated Closing Date: 03-13-2026

PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM WITH YOUR CHECK AND CERTIFIED COPIES OF THE CLOSING
DISCLOSURE FORM (FORMERLY THE HUD-1 FORM) AND THE GRANT OR WARRANTY DEED.
PLEASE INDICATE CONFIRMATION NUMBER 87JZFX849 ON THE CHECK TO ENSURE PAYMENT IS
CREDITED PROPERLY.

Fees Due to Conway Management Company, Inc.

Transfer Fee $175.00

Total $175.00

Include this confirmation number 87JZFX849 on the check for $175.00 payable to and send to
the address below.

Conway Management Company, Inc.

1660 Robin Circle

Forest Hill, MD 21050
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Payoff Statement
Kings Court Master Association

Conway Management Company, Inc.

Property Information: Requestor:
57 King Richard Ct A.J. Billig & Co., Auctioneers
Baltimore, MD 21237-4125 Shannon Stamm
Seller: Deidre Fescina Carleton, Trustee 6500 Falls Road
Buyer: AUCTION - TBD AUCTION - TBD Baltimore, MD 21209

410-296-8440
shannon@ajbillig.com

Closing Information

File/Escrow Number: Sales Price: 
Estimated Close Date: 03-13-2026 Closing Date: 
HomeWiseDocs Confirmation #: 87JZFX849 Is buyer occupant? Yes

Status Information

Date of Order: 12-10-2025 Order Retrieved Date: 
Board Approval Date: Inspection Date: 
Order Completion Date: 12-30-2025
Date Paid: 12-10-2025

Community Manager Information

Company: Conway Management Company, Inc.
Completed By: Conway  Management
Primary Contact: Amanda Famolaro
Address: 
1660 Robin Circle
Forest Hill, MD 21050
Phone: 410-879-9655
Fax: 
Email: afamolaro@conway-mgt.com



HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION RESALE CERTIFICATE
Kings Court Master Association

Page 1 of 4
Confirmation # : 87JZFX849

Current Owner: Deidre Fescina Carleton, Trustee
Property Address: 57 King Richard Ct
Baltimore, MD 21237-4125 Requestor Name: Shannon Stamm

Requestor Phone: 410-296-8440

Date Prepared: 12-30-2025

This Resale Certificate is being furnished to the selling unit owner named above by the Association.

The following items are attached to this certificate:
1.        A copy of the Articles of Incorporation
2.        A copy of the Declaration (other than plats)
3.        A copy of the by-laws; and
4.        A copy of the rules and regulations of the association
5.        The following information should be conveyed by the selling unit owner to the purchaser.

1. The effect on the proposed conveyance of any right of first refusal or other restraint on the free
alienability of the selling unit other than any restraint created by the selling unit owner is as
follows:

None

2. The selling unit is subject to a common expense assessment as follows: 

$54.00 per quarter and is INCLUDED in the quarterly HOA assessment.  It is not
collected separately.

3. As of the date of this Certificate, the following unpaid common expenses or special
assessments adopted by the Association that is due and payable from the selling unit owner
are:

Please refer to the HOA resale disclosure for balance due as this fee is included in the
quarterly fees. 

4. Common expense assessments will continue to accrue in the stated amount, subject to the
adoption of any budget changes, and will be due and payable by the selling unit owner until the
selling unit has been conveyed. 

5. Assessments which become due and payable after the date of this Certificate and prior to the
conveyance of the selling unit, and which remain unpaid by the selling unit owner, may
constitute a lien against the selling unit. If unpaid, this accrual must be added to the unpaid
amount, if any, stated above, as of the date of conveyance of the selling unit.

6. Other than common expenses and special assessments, the following fees are payable by the
unit owners to the Association:

None

7. Capital expenditures approved by the Association planned at the time of conveyance which are
not reflected in the current operating budget are:

None

8. Attached is the most recently prepared balance sheet and income expense statement and the
current operating budget of the Association.



HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION RESALE CERTIFICATE
Kings Court Master Association

Page 2 of 4
Confirmation # : 87JZFX849

9. Unsatisfied judgments as of the date of this certificate are listed here. 

None

10. As of the date of this Certificate, the Council of Unit Owners is a party to the following
pending lawsuits, excluding assessment collection suits:

None

11. Following is a general description of any insurance policies provided for the benefit of the unit
owner:

For insurance information, contact:
Harford General
410-560-3553

12. The policy is available for inspection during normal business hours at the offices of Conway
Management Company, 1660 Robin Circle, Forest Hill, MD  21050. The terms of the policy
prevail over the description given in this Certificate.

13. The Association has knowledge of the following violation of the applicable health or building
codes with respect to the selling unit, the limited common elements assigned to the selling unit,
or any other portion of the Association:

None

14. The recreational or other facilities which are to be used or maintained by the unit owners or the
Association are: 

Community Clubhouse, Walking Path and Two (2)Community pools

15. Are these facilities part of the common elements?

Yes

16. To the best of the knowledge, information, and belief of the Board of Directors of the
association, and its agents engaged in the preparation of this Resale Certificate, the statements
contained in this Certificate are accurate and complete as of the date of issuance. 

17. NOTE:  THIS RESALE CERTIFICATE IS GOOD FOR 30 DAYS FROM THE DATE OF
ISSUANCE ABOVE.



HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION RESALE CERTIFICATE
Kings Court Master Association
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Confirmation # : 87JZFX849

By purchasing a lot within this development, you will automatically be subject to various rights, responsibilities, and
obligations, including the obligation to pay certain assessments to the Homeowners Association within the development.
The lot you are purchasing may have restrictions on:

          a.        Architectural changes, design, color, landscaping, or appearance;
          b.        Occupancy density;
          c.        Kind, number or use of vehicle;
          d.        Renting, leasing, mortgaging, or conveying property;
          e.        Commercial activity; or
          f.        Other matters.

                                        TO BE COMPLETED BY THE SELLING UNIT OWNER

The selling unit owner has knowledge that the following alteration to the selling unit or to the limited common elements
assigned to the selling unit violates a provision of the declaration, by-laws, or rules and regulations:

__________________________________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________________________________________

The selling unit owner has knowledge of the existence of the following violation of the health or building codes with
respect to the selling unit or the limited common elements assigned to the selling unit:

__________________________________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________________________________________



HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION RESALE CERTIFICATE
Kings Court Master Association
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Comments
NOTE:  The $54.00 is INCLUDED in the regular quarterly association fees. It is not a separate fee. 

	It is the responsibility of each Unit Owner to stop any/all automatic payments to the Association.

	$175.00 Transfer Fee to be made payable to Conway Management.

	Please call Conway Management (410)879-9655,   3-5 business days before your settlement to ensure the most current
balance due number is used.



Annual Board Meeting Minutes

Kings Court Master Association
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This document is currently either not available or not applicable for this
association.

****REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK.****
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Strauss & Associates, P.A. 
Certified Public Accountants 

9 Park Center Court, Suite 210 ∙ Owings Mills, Maryland 21117 

(410) 363-1011 ∙ Fax (410) 363-6919 ∙
∙

 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

 

 

To the Board of Directors of King’s Court Condominium Association, Inc. 

 

 

Opinion 

 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of King’s Court Condominium Association, 

Inc., which comprise the balance sheet as of December 31, 2023, and the related statements of 

revenues, expenses, and changes in fund balances, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the 

related notes to the financial statements.  

 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 

financial position of King’s Court Condominium Association, Inc. as of December 31, 2023, and the 

results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting 

principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

 

Basis for Opinion 

 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 

of America. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s 

Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be 

independent of King’s Court Condominium Association, Inc. and to meet our other ethical 

responsibilities in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe 

that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 

opinion. 

 

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements 

 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in 

accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the 

design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 

presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 

error. 

 

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions 

or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about King’s Court Condominium 

Association, Inc.’s ability to continue as a going concern within one year after the date that the financial 

statements are available to be issued.  

 

 

 Order: 87JZFX849
Address: 57 King Richard Ct
Order Date: 12-10-2025
Document not for resale
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole 

are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that 

includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance 

and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted 

auditing standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a 

material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may 

involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the 

aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial 

statements. 

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we: 

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due

to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such

procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures

in the financial statements.

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an

opinion on the effectiveness of King’s Court Condominium Association, Inc.’s internal control.

Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant

accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the

financial statements.

• Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the

aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about King’s Court Condominium Association, Inc.’s

ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, 

the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related 

matters that we identified during the audit.  

Order: 87JZFX849
Address: 57 King Richard Ct
Order Date: 12-10-2025
Document not for resale
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Emphasis of Matter 

As discussed in Note E, the Association has not conducted a study to estimate the remaining lives and 
replacement costs of the common property and therefore, has not presented the estimates of future 
costs of major repairs and replacements that the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants has 
determined is required to supplement, although not required to be a part of, the basic 
financial statements. 

February 17, 2025
Owings Mills, Maryland

Order: 87JZFX849
Address: 57 King Richard Ct
Order Date: 12-10-2025
Document not for resale
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See accompanying notes to financial statements. 
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Operating Replacement

fund fund Total

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash  36,131$            33,510$            69,641$            

Assessments receivable 397,315            -                    397,315            

Prepaid expenses 3,892                -                    3,892                

Due from operating fund -                    107,497            107,497            

 

Total current assets 437,338$          141,007$          578,345$          

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accounts payable 24,009$            -$                  24,009$            

Assessments received in advance 27,108              -                    27,108              

Due to replacement fund 107,497            -                    107,497            

 

Total current liabilities 158,614            -                    158,614            
 

FUND BALANCES 278,724            141,007             419,731            

Total liabilities and 

fund balances 437,338$          141,007$          578,345$          

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

ASSETS

KING'S COURT CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.

BALANCE SHEET

December 31, 2023

Order: 87JZFX849
Address: 57 King Richard Ct
Order Date: 12-10-2025
Document not for resale
HomeWiseDocs



 

 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 
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Operating Replacement

fund fund Total

REVENUES

Assessments 157,420$          28,340$            185,760$          

Pool income 2,255                -                    2,255                

Water and sewer reimbursements 35,415              -                    35,415              

Interest income -                    1,030                1,030                

195,090            29,370              224,460            

EXPENSES

Administrative 4,391                -                    4,391                

Capital improvements -                    13,606              13,606              

Clubhouse expenses 1,307                -                    1,307                

Electricity and gas 7,734                -                    7,734                

Grounds 35,974              -                    35,974              

Insurance 9,099                -                    9,099                

Management fees 13,200              -                    13,200              

Pool expenses 75,579              -                    75,579              

Professional fees 1,550                -                    1,550                

Repairs and maintenance 4,588                -                    4,588                

Snow removal 205                   -                    205                   

Taxes - other 2,862                -                    2,862                

Telephone 1,437                -                    1,437                

Water and sewer 35,415              -                    35,415              

193,341            13,606              206,947            

     

1,749                15,764              17,513              

FUND BALANCES

- beginning of year 276,975            125,243            402,218            

FUND BALANCES

- end of year 278,724$          141,007$          419,731$          

EXCESS OF REVENUES

OVER EXPENSES

KING'S COURT CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

Year ended December 31, 2023

Order: 87JZFX849
Address: 57 King Richard Ct
Order Date: 12-10-2025
Document not for resale
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See accompanying notes to financial statements. 
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Operating Replacement

fund fund Total

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING

ACTIVITIES

Excess of revenues over 1,749$              15,764$            17,513$            

expenses

Adjustments to reconcile excess of

revenues over expenses to net cash

provided (used) by operating activities:

(Increase) decrease in:

Assessments receivable (63,063)             -                    (63,063)             

Prepaid expenses (399)                  -                    (399)                  

Due from operating fund -                    (64,944)             (64,944)             

Increase (decrease) in:

Accounts payable 18,010              -                    18,010              

Assessments received in advance 6,642                -                    6,642                

Due to replacement fund 64,944              -                    64,944              

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED)

BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 27,883              (49,180)             (21,297)             

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH 27,883              (49,180)             (21,297)             

CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 8,248                82,690              90,938              

CASH AT END OF YEAR 36,131$            33,510$            69,641$            

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE

Income taxes paid -$                  -$                  -$                  

KING'S COURT CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Year ended December 31, 2023

Order: 87JZFX849
Address: 57 King Richard Ct
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KING’S COURT CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 2023 

NOTE A - ORGANIZATION, PURPOSE, AND MANAGEMENT 

King’s Court Condominium Association, Inc., a non-stock corporation incorporated in the State of 

Maryland in November 1973, exists for the private benefit of its members having as its purpose the 

maintenance and operation of the King’s Court swimming pools, recreational facilities, and any other 

common expenses of the members.  The Association, located in Baltimore, Maryland, is comprised of 

seven condominium and homeowners’ associations in the King’s Court community.  

The Association has engaged Conway Management Company, Inc. as its agent to collect 

maintenance fees for the members, to administer the policies of the Board of Directors and to assist in the 

management of the Association's affairs.  

NOTE B - DATE OF MANAGEMENT’S REVIEW 

In preparing these financial statements, the Association has evaluated events and transactions 

for potential recognition or disclosure through February 17, 2025, the date the financial statements were 

available to be issued. 

NOTE C - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

A summary of the significant policies consistently applied in the preparation of the accompanying 

statements follows: 

1. Method of accounting

The financial statements are presented on the accrual method of accounting in accordance

with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

2. Funds

The Association uses fund accounting, which requires that funds, such as operating and

replacement funds, be classified separately for accounting and reporting purposes.  The

operating fund is used to account for financial resources available for the general

operations of the Association.  The replacement fund is used to accumulate financial

resources designated for future major repairs and replacements.Order: 87JZFX849
Address: 57 King Richard Ct
Order Date: 12-10-2025
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KING’S COURT CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED 

December 31, 2023 

NOTE C - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED 

3. Income taxes

Condominium associations may be taxed either as homeowners’ associations or as regular

corporations.  For the year ended December 31, 2023, the Association elected to be taxed

as a homeowners’ association.  Under that election, the Association is taxed on its

nonexempt function income, such as interest earned, at 30% by the federal government

and 8.25% by the State of Maryland.  Exempt function income, which consists primarily of

member assessments, is not taxable.

The Association’s policy is to recognize any tax penalties and interest as an expense when

incurred. For the year ended December 31, 2023, the Association incurred no penalties

and interest related to income taxes. Tax returns are subject to examination by the Internal

Revenue Service and State of Maryland for three years after they are filed.

4. Member assessments

Association members are subject to quarterly assessments to provide funds for the

Association’s operating expenses and major repairs and replacements. Assessment

revenue is recognized as the related performance obligations are satisfied at transaction

amounts expected to be collected. The Association’s performance obligations related to its

operating assessments are satisfied over time on a pro-rata basis using the input method.

The performance obligations related to the replacement fund assessments are also

satisfied over time on a pro-rata basis using the input method. Assessments receivable at

the balance sheet date are stated at the amounts expected to be collected from outstanding

fees from members. The Association’s policy is to retain legal counsel to help in the

collection of members whose assessments are delinquent. Any excess assessments at

year end are retained by the Association for use in the succeeding year. It is the opinion of

the Board of Directors that the Association will ultimately prevail against members with

delinquent assessments and, accordingly, no allowance for credit losses is deemed

necessary.

The Association treats uncollectible assessments as credit losses. Methods, inputs, and

assumptions used to evaluate when assessments are considered uncollectible include

consideration of past experience and susceptibility to factors outside the Association’s

control. The balances of assessments receivable as of the beginning and end of the year

are $334,252 and $397,315, respectively.
Order: 87JZFX849
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KING’S COURT CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC. 

 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED 

 

December 31, 2023 

 

 

 

 

NOTE C - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONTINUED 

 

5. Common property 

 

 Real property and common areas acquired from the developer and related improvements 

to such property are not recorded in the Association’s financial statements because those 

properties are owned by the individual unit owners in common and not by the Association.   

 

6. Estimates 

 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting 

principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the 

reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities 

at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses 

during the reporting period.  Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

 

 

NOTE D - CASH  

 

As of December 31, 2023, the Association maintained its funds in the following manner: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Type of

Institution account Cash

Enterprise Bank & Trust Checking 36,131$          

Enterprise Bank & Trust Money Market 5,924              

Enterprise Bank & Trust Certificate

of Deposit 27,586            

69,641$          

Order: 87JZFX849
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KING’S COURT CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED 

December 31, 2023 

NOTE E - FUTURE MAJOR REPAIRS AND REPLACEMENTS 

The Association has not conducted a study to determine the remaining useful lives of the 

components of common property and current estimates of costs of major repairs and replacements that 

may be required in the future. Legislation passed requiring all homeowner associations, condominium 

associations, and cooperative housing corporations in the State of Maryland to obtain a reserve study at 

least every five years.  The Association is not in compliance with this legislation. 

The Association levied assessments of $28,340 during the year ended December 31, 2023, for 

estimated future major repairs and replacements. 

The Association's governing documents require funds to be accumulated for future major repairs 

and replacements.  Funds are being accumulated in the replacement fund based on estimated future 

costs for repairs and replacements of common property components.  Actual expenditures and 

investment income may vary from the estimated amounts, and the variations may be material.  Therefore, 

amounts accumulated in the replacement fund may not be adequate to meet all future needs for major 

repairs and replacements.  If additional funds are needed, the Association has the right, subject to 

membership approval, to increase regular assessments, pass special assessments, or delay major repairs 

and replacements until funds are available. 

NOTE F – MASTER ASSOCIATION 

The Association receives monthly association fees from Barrington Single Family Association, Inc., 

King’s Court Condominium – Section 1, King’s Court Condominium – Section 2, King’s Court 

Condominium – Section 3, Inc., King’s Court Condominium – Section 4, King’s Court Townhouse 

Association #1, Inc., and King’s Court Townhouse Association #2, Inc.  These funds are to provide for the 

Association’s shared operating expenses and future major repairs and replacements.  The total amount 

due from the Association was $397,315 as of December 31, 2023, which includes assessments and water 

and sewer reimbursements.  

NOTE G – RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

The Association retains Conway Management Company, Inc. as its managing agent. Additionally, 

Conway Management Company, Inc. provided maintenance services for the Association. In 2023, the 

Association incurred $22,048 of expenses for these services. Order: 87JZFX849
Address: 57 King Richard Ct
Order Date: 12-10-2025
Document not for resale
HomeWiseDocs
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Kings Court Condomium Master

Date:

10/31/2025

Income Statement - Operating

Description

Current Period

Budget BudgetActual

Year-to-date

Actual

Annual

Budget

OPERATING INCOME

INCOME

4050-00 Water/Sewer Reimbursable $          6,250.00 $                                  -   $          25,000.00 $                   34,807.91 $  25,000.00 

4105-00 Master Fees             46,440.00                           39,096.00             185,760.00                      241,184.64     185,760.00 

4180-00 Misc. Income                          -                                         -                             -                                 40.00                    -   

4182-00 Pool Passes                          -                                         -                   5,000.00                          7,840.00         5,000.00 

4185-00 Annual Assessment                          -                                         -                             -                                 60.00                    -   

$        52,690.00 $                      39,096.00 $                 283,932.55 $        215,760.00 Total INCOME $215,760.00 

$        52,690.00 $                 283,932.55 $        215,760.00 Total OPERATING INCOME $                      39,096.00 $215,760.00 

OPERATING EXPENSE

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

6071-00 Clubhouse rental refund                          -                                         -                             -                                 52.50                    -   

7000-00 Office Expense                  291.00                                 59.16                 2,910.00                          4,382.20         3,500.00 

7060-00 Legal Fees                          -                                         -                      500.00                                    -              500.00 

7090-00 Insurance Premium                          -                                         -                 11,000.00                        12,249.00       11,000.00 

7100-00 Management Fees               1,100.00                             1,100.00               11,000.00                        11,000.00       13,200.00 

7190-00 Audits/Accounting Fees                          -                                         -                   1,400.00                                    -           1,400.00 

7210-00 Property Taxes                          -                                         -                   3,000.00                          3,118.06         3,000.00 

$          1,391.00 $                        1,159.16 $                   30,801.76 $          29,810.00 Total GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EX $  32,600.00 

UTILITIES

5000-00 Electrical/Gas                  541.00                                962.49                 5,410.00                          7,696.56         6,500.00 

5003-00 Fuel Oil                          -                                         -                   1,000.00                             710.91         1,500.00 

5040-00 Water/Sewer               7,500.00                                       -                 30,000.00                        22,897.68       30,000.00 

6350-00 Telephone                    72.00                                 57.21                    720.00                             912.70            875.00 

$          8,113.00 $                        1,019.70 $                   32,217.85 $          37,130.00 Total UTILITIES $  38,875.00 

GROUNDS REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE

6100-00 Snow Removal                          -                                         -                      800.00                          2,510.00            800.00 

6110-00 Grounds Maintenance               3,000.00                             2,747.00               30,000.00                        50,256.24       36,000.00 

$          3,000.00 $                        2,747.00 $                   52,766.24 $          30,800.00 Total GROUNDS REPAIR AND MAINTENAN $  36,800.00 

BUILDING REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE

6030-00 Repairs & Maintenance               1,000.00                                388.00               13,000.00                          2,424.93       15,000.00 

6073-00 Clubhouse Cleaning                  200.00                                       -                   1,600.00                             272.50         2,000.00 

6075-00 Clubhouse Repairs                  250.00                                       -                   2,500.00                          8,346.66         3,000.00 

$          1,450.00 $                           388.00 $                   11,044.09 $          17,100.00 Total BUILDING REPAIR AND MAINTENAN $  20,000.00 

COMMON AREA EXPENSES

6052-00 Common Area Maintenance                  500.00                                       -                   4,200.00                          3,901.38         5,000.00 

$             500.00 $                                  -   $                     3,901.38 $            4,200.00 Total COMMON AREA EXPENSES $    5,000.00 

POOL EXPENSES

6072-00 Pool Supplies                          -                                         -                   1,000.00                             911.57         1,000.00 

6076-00 Pool #1 Maintenance                          -                                         -                   4,000.00                        11,590.00         4,000.00 

6078-00 Pool #2 Maintenance                          -                                         -                 10,000.00                        26,761.65       10,000.00 

6079-00 Pool #2 Management                          -                                         -                 45,000.00                        54,490.00       45,000.00 

$                     -   $                                  -   $                   93,753.22 $          60,000.00 Total POOL EXPENSES $  60,000.00 

RESERVES

7260-00 Reserves               1,873.75                             1,873.75               18,737.50                        16,417.50       22,485.00 

$          1,873.75 $                        1,873.75 $                   16,417.50 $          18,737.50 Total RESERVES $  22,485.00 

$        16,327.75 $                 240,902.04 $        197,777.50 Total OPERATING EXPENSE $                        7,187.61 $215,760.00 

$           0.00 $        36,362.25 Net Income: $                   43,030.51 $          17,982.50 $                      31,908.39 

CINCSystems, Inc. Copyright 2025.  All rights reserved.
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General Ledger Trial Balance

Kings Court Condomium Master

From: 10-1000-00 To: 99-9995-00   10/01/2025 To 10/31/2025

End BalanceCurrent DebitPrior BalanceDescriptionAccount No Current Credit

10-1000-00 EBT-Operating-4494 $52,132.34 $0.00 $7,187.61 $44,944.73 

12-1217-00 EBT-Savings-7116 $26,713.95 $1,885.37 $0.00 $28,599.32 

12-1228-00 EBT - Reserves- 7376 $3,397.51 $1.44 $0.00 $3,398.95 

12-1336-00 EBT - 6M CD - 9240 $29,178.36 $0.00 $0.00 $29,178.36 

14-1200-00 Accounts Receivable ($18,892.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($18,892.00)

20-2100-00 Pre-Paid ($39,096.00) $39,096.00 $0.00 $0.00 

30-1217-00 Int Income EBT Savings 7116 ($69.19) $0.00 $11.62 ($80.81)

30-1228-00 Int Income EBT 7376 ($13.60) $0.00 $1.44 ($15.04)

30-1336-00 Int Income EBT 9240 ($601.28) $0.00 $0.00 ($601.28)

30-3100-00 Retained Earnings ($27,084.22) $0.00 $0.00 ($27,084.22)

30-3200-00 Reserves Equity ($14,543.75) $0.00 $1,873.75 ($16,417.50)

40-4050-00 Water/Sewer Reimbursable ($34,807.91) $0.00 $0.00 ($34,807.91)

40-4105-00 Master Fees ($202,088.64) $0.00 $39,096.00 ($241,184.64)

40-4180-00 Misc. Income ($40.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($40.00)

40-4182-00 Pool Passes ($7,840.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($7,840.00)

40-4185-00 Annual Assessment ($60.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($60.00)

60-6071-00 Clubhouse rental refund $52.50 $0.00 $0.00 $52.50 

60-7000-00 Office Expense $4,323.04 $59.16 $0.00 $4,382.20 

60-7090-00 Insurance Premium $12,249.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,249.00 

60-7100-00 Management Fees $9,900.00 $1,100.00 $0.00 $11,000.00 

60-7210-00 Property Taxes $3,118.06 $0.00 $0.00 $3,118.06 

65-5000-00 Electrical/Gas $6,734.07 $962.49 $0.00 $7,696.56 

65-5003-00 Fuel Oil $710.91 $0.00 $0.00 $710.91 

65-5040-00 Water/Sewer $22,897.68 $0.00 $0.00 $22,897.68 

65-6350-00 Telephone $855.49 $57.21 $0.00 $912.70 

67-6100-00 Snow Removal $2,510.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,510.00 

67-6110-00 Grounds Maintenance $47,509.24 $2,747.00 $0.00 $50,256.24 

70-6030-00 Repairs & Maintenance $2,036.93 $388.00 $0.00 $2,424.93 

70-6073-00 Clubhouse Cleaning $272.50 $0.00 $0.00 $272.50 

70-6075-00 Clubhouse Repairs $8,346.66 $0.00 $0.00 $8,346.66 

72-6052-00 Common Area Maintenance $3,901.38 $0.00 $0.00 $3,901.38 

74-6072-00 Pool Supplies $911.57 $0.00 $0.00 $911.57 

74-6076-00 Pool #1 Maintenance $11,590.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,590.00 

74-6078-00 Pool #2 Maintenance $26,761.65 $0.00 $0.00 $26,761.65 

CINCSystems, Inc. Copyright 2025 .  All rights reserved. 
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General Ledger Trial Balance

Kings Court Condomium Master

From: 10-1000-00 To: 99-9995-00   10/01/2025 To 10/31/2025

End BalanceCurrent DebitPrior BalanceDescriptionAccount No Current Credit

74-6079-00 Pool #2 Management $54,490.00 $0.00 $0.00 $54,490.00 

99-7260-00 Reserves $14,543.75 $1,873.75 $0.00 $16,417.50 

Totals: $0.00 $48,170.42 $48,170.42 $0.00 

CINCSystems, Inc. Copyright 2025 .  All rights reserved. 
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Bank Account Register

Kings Court Condomium Master

10/1/2025 - 10/31/2025

Date Description Ref No R P Transaction Amount

Prior Balance $52,132.34 EBT-Operating-4494 - ***4494

XXCAM ELECTRIC, INC. - Invoice: 25050910/13/2025  1452 ($                       388.00)

XXSANDBEK, LLC - Invoice # 1091010/13/2025  1453 (                      2,747.00)

XXBGE - Electrical/Gas- 5300 King Avenue- Account #: 

6592331000

10/15/2025  0 (                         934.25)

XXBGE - Electrical/Gas- R 31 King Richard Court- Account #: 

5605840000

10/17/2025  0 (                           28.24)

XXTransfer to EBT-Savings-711610/20/2025 (                      1,873.75)

XXVERIZON - 10/23/2025  1454 (                           57.21)

XXCONWAY MANAGEMENT COMPANY, INC - Monthly 

Administrative and Management Fees

10/29/2025  1455 (                      1,159.16)

EBT-Operating-4494 Total $                44,944.73 

Prior Balance $26,713.95 EBT-Savings-7116 - ***7116

XXTransfer from EBT-Operating-449410/20/2025                          1,873.75 

XXInterest10/31/2025                               11.62 

EBT-Savings-7116 Total $                28,599.32 

Prior Balance $3,397.51 EBT - Reserves - 7376 - ***7376

XXInterest10/31/2025                                 1.44 

EBT - Reserves - 7376 Total $                  3,398.95 

Association Total $                76,943.00 

CINCSystems, Inc. Copyright 2025 .  All rights reserved. 
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Kings Court Condomium Master

From 10/1/2025 To 10/31/2025

Date:Check Print Log

Date Printed Check 

Number

AmountVendor Name Address

Check DescriptionPrinted By

EBT-Operating-4494: ***4494 Current

Balance:

$44,472.36 

CAM ELECTRIC, INC.10/13/25   3:41 pm  1452

Invoice: 250509

9944 Harford Road

Baltimore, MD 21234

$388.00 

Amanda Famolaro

SANDBEK, LLC10/13/25   3:41 pm  1453

Invoice # 10910

5200 GLEN ARM ROAD

Suite M

GLEN ARM, MD 21057

$2,747.00 

Amanda Famolaro

VERIZON10/23/25  11:41 am  1454PO Box 16801

NEWARK, NJ 07101-6801

$57.21 

Amanda Famolaro

CONWAY MANAGEMENT COMPANY, INC10/29/25  10:16 am  1455

Monthly Administrative and Management Fees

1660 ROBIN CIRCLE

FOREST HILL, MD 21050

$1,159.16 

Amanda Famolaro

EBT-Operating-4494: ***4494 Total Check Amount Printed $4,351.37 

$4,351.37 Kings Court Condomium Master Total Check(s) & Amount Printed  4

CINCSystems, Inc. Copyright 2025.  All rights reserved.
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Homeowner Aging Report Excluding Prepaid

Kings Court Condomium Master

End Date: 10/31/2025

Description Current Over 30 Over 60 Over 90  Balance

KCMAKCC3 - Kings Court  Condo #3 & Tidewater Property  Management Inc.  Owner Last Payment: $3,041.28 on 08/21/2025

3600 Crondall Lane

$159,267.08 Total: $6,912.00 $0.00 $0.00 $152,355.08 

KCMAKCC4 -  Kings Court Condo #4  Owner Last Payment: $600.00 on 09/16/2025

1660 Robin Circle

$10,745.43 Total: $432.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,313.43 

$170,012.51 $7,344.00 $0.00 $0.00 $162,668.51 

Current Total Over 30 Total Over 90 Total  Balance Total Association

Kings Court Condomium Master

Over 60 Total  

Description Total
Master Fees 2020 $1,728.00 

Master Fees 2021 $27,951.36 

Master Fees 2022 $29,376.00 

Master Fees 2023 $29,376.00 

Master Fees 2024 $29,376.00 

Master Fees 2025 $29,376.00 

Water/Sewer Reimbursable 2019 $187.35 

Water/Sewer Reimbursable 2025 $22,641.80 

AR Total: $170,012.51 

CINCSystems, Inc. Copyright 2025 .  All rights reserved. 
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PrePaid Homeowner List

End Date: 10/31/2025

Date:

No Data Found

 Total
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Receivables Type Balances

Kings Court Condomium Master

Period: 10/01/2025 to 10/31/2025

Assessment Prev. Bal Billing Adjustments Ending BalReceipts PrePaid

KCMABSF -  Barrington Single Family -  (Owner)

($13,122.00) $0.00 $0.00 $13,122.00 $0.00 Master Fees 2025 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($13,122.00)PrePaid $13,122.00 

Homeowner Totals: ($13,122.00) ($13,122.00) $13,122.00 $0.00 $13,122.00 $0.00 

KCMAKCC1 -  Kings Court Condo #1 -  (Owner)

($3,456.00) $0.00 $0.00 $3,456.00 $0.00 Master Fees 2025 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($3,456.00)PrePaid $3,456.00 

Homeowner Totals: ($3,456.00) ($3,456.00) $3,456.00 $0.00 $3,456.00 $0.00 

KCMAKCC2 -  Kings Court Condo #2 -  (Owner)

($3,186.00) $0.00 $0.00 $3,186.00 $0.00 Master Fees 2025 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($3,186.00)PrePaid $3,186.00 

Homeowner Totals: ($3,186.00) ($3,186.00) $3,186.00 $0.00 $3,186.00 $0.00 

KCMAKCC3 - Kings Court  Condo #3 & Tidewater Property  Management Inc. -  (Owner)

$0.00 $26,223.36 $0.00 $0.00 $26,223.36 Master Fees 2021 $0.00 

$0.00 $27,648.00 $0.00 $0.00 $27,648.00 Master Fees 2022 $0.00 

$0.00 $27,648.00 $0.00 $0.00 $27,648.00 Master Fees 2023 $0.00 

$0.00 $27,648.00 $0.00 $0.00 $27,648.00 Master Fees 2024 $0.00 

$0.00 $27,648.00 $0.00 $6,912.00 $20,736.00 Master Fees 2025 $0.00 

$0.00 $22,451.72 $0.00 $0.00 $22,451.72 Water/Sewer Reimbursable 2025 $0.00 

Homeowner Totals: $152,355.08 $0.00 $0.00 $159,267.08 $6,912.00 $0.00 

KCMAKCC4 -  Kings Court Condo #4 -  (Owner)

$0.00 $1,728.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,728.00 Master Fees 2020 $0.00 

$0.00 $1,728.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,728.00 Master Fees 2021 $0.00 

$0.00 $1,728.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,728.00 Master Fees 2022 $0.00 

$0.00 $1,728.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,728.00 Master Fees 2023 $0.00 

$0.00 $1,728.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,728.00 Master Fees 2024 $0.00 

$0.00 $1,728.00 $0.00 $432.00 $1,296.00 Master Fees 2025 $0.00 

$0.00 $187.35 $0.00 $0.00 $187.35 Water/Sewer Reimbursable 2019 $0.00 

$0.00 $190.08 $0.00 $0.00 $190.08 Water/Sewer Reimbursable 2025 $0.00 

Homeowner Totals: $10,313.43 $0.00 $0.00 $10,745.43 $432.00 $0.00 

KCMAKCT1 -  Kings Ct Townhse #1 -  (Owner)

($7,344.00) $0.00 $0.00 $7,344.00 $0.00 Master Fees 2025 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($7,344.00)PrePaid $7,344.00 

Homeowner Totals: ($7,344.00) ($7,344.00) $7,344.00 $0.00 $7,344.00 $0.00 

KCMAKCT2 -  Kings Ct Townhse #2 -  (Owner)

($11,988.00) $0.00 $0.00 $11,988.00 $0.00 Master Fees 2025 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($11,988.00)PrePaid $11,988.00 

Homeowner Totals: ($11,988.00) ($11,988.00) $11,988.00 $0.00 $11,988.00 $0.00 

Assessment Totals:

$1,728.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,728.00 Master Fees 2020 $0.00 

$27,951.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $27,951.36 Master Fees 2021 $0.00 

$29,376.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $29,376.00 Master Fees 2022 $0.00 

$29,376.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $29,376.00 Master Fees 2023 $0.00 

$29,376.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $29,376.00 Master Fees 2024 $0.00 

$22,032.00 $46,440.00 ($39,096.00) $0.00 $29,376.00 Master Fees 2025 $0.00 

($39,096.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 PrePaid $39,096.00 

$187.35 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $187.35 Water/Sewer Reimbursable 2019 $0.00 

$22,641.80 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $22,641.80 Water/Sewer Reimbursable 2025 $0.00 

Association Totals: $123,572.51 $46,440.00 ($39,096.00) $0.00 $39,096.00 $170,012.51 

CINCSystems, Inc. Copyright 2025 .  All rights reserved. 
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Kings Court Condomium Master

End Date: 10/31/2025

Date:Balance Sheet - Operating

Assets

CASH

$44,944.73 10-1000-00  EBT-Operating-4494

$44,944.73 Total CASH:

RESERVE ACCOUNTS

  28,599.32 12-1217-00  EBT-Savings-7116

  3,398.95 12-1228-00  EBT - Reserves- 7376

  29,178.36 12-1336-00  EBT - 6M CD - 9240

$61,176.63 Total RESERVE ACCOUNTS:

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

(18,892.00)14-1200-00  Accounts Receivable

($18,892.00)Total ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE:

$87,229.36 Total Assets: 

Liabilities & Equity

EQUITY AND RESERVES

  80.81 30-1217-00  Int Income EBT Savings 7116

  15.04 30-1228-00  Int Income EBT 7376

  601.28 30-1336-00  Int Income EBT 9240

  27,084.22 30-3100-00  Retained Earnings

  16,417.50 30-3200-00  Reserves Equity

$44,198.85 Total EQUITY AND RESERVES:

Net Income Gain / Loss   43,030.51 

$43,030.51 

$87,229.36 Total Liabilities & Equity: 

CINCSystems, Inc. Copyright 2025.  All rights reserved.
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KINGS COURT CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION INC                                         
RESERVE                                                                         
C/O CONWAY MANAGEMENT COMPANY INC                                               
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1660 ROBIN CIR                                                                  
FOREST HILL MD 21050-3040                                                       

KINGS COURT CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION INCKINGS COURT CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION INCKINGS COURT CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION INCKINGS COURT CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION INC
RESERVERESERVERESERVERESERVE
C/O CONWAY MANAGEMENT COMPANY INCC/O CONWAY MANAGEMENT COMPANY INCC/O CONWAY MANAGEMENT COMPANY INCC/O CONWAY MANAGEMENT COMPANY INC
C/O CONWAY MANAGEMENT COC/O CONWAY MANAGEMENT COC/O CONWAY MANAGEMENT COC/O CONWAY MANAGEMENT CO
1660 ROBIN CIR1660 ROBIN CIR1660 ROBIN CIR1660 ROBIN CIR
FOREST HILL MD 21050-3040FOREST HILL MD 21050-3040FOREST HILL MD 21050-3040FOREST HILL MD 21050-3040

DAILY BALANCESDAILY BALANCESDAILY BALANCESDAILY BALANCES

CREDITSCREDITSCREDITSCREDITS
DateDateDateDate DescriptionDescriptionDescriptionDescription AdditionsAdditionsAdditionsAdditions

DateDateDateDate AmountAmountAmountAmount DateDateDateDate AmountAmountAmountAmount DateDateDateDate AmountAmountAmountAmount

Account number      XXXXXX7376
Interest paid year to date          $15.04

Beginning balance          $3,397.51
Total additions             1.44
Total subtractions             0.00
Ending balance          $3,398.95

09-30          3,397.51 10-31          3,398.95

10-31 ' Interest Credit           1.44

Last statement: September 30, 2025
This statement: October 31, 2025
Total days in statement period: 31

Page 1
XXXXXX7376
( 0)

Direct inquiries to:
833-896-2850

Enterprise Bank & Trust
PO Box 66940
St Louis MO 63166

  ** Call for statement **

IFIFIFIF YOUYOUYOUYOU HAVEHAVEHAVEHAVE QUESTIONSQUESTIONSQUESTIONSQUESTIONS CONCERNINGCONCERNINGCONCERNINGCONCERNING THISTHISTHISTHIS STATEMENT,STATEMENT,STATEMENT,STATEMENT, PLEASEPLEASEPLEASEPLEASE CALLCALLCALLCALL OUROUROUROUR
CUSTOMERCUSTOMERCUSTOMERCUSTOMER SERVICESERVICESERVICESERVICE CENTERCENTERCENTERCENTER ATATATAT 833-896-2850833-896-2850833-896-2850833-896-2850 THANKTHANKTHANKTHANK YOUYOUYOUYOU FORFORFORFOR ALLOWINGALLOWINGALLOWINGALLOWING
ENTERPRISEENTERPRISEENTERPRISEENTERPRISE TOTOTOTO SERVESERVESERVESERVE YOURYOURYOURYOUR BANKING.BANKING.BANKING.BANKING.

      Thank you for banking with Enterprise Bank & Trust      Thank you for banking with Enterprise Bank & Trust      Thank you for banking with Enterprise Bank & Trust      Thank you for banking with Enterprise Bank & Trust

 Hoa Money Market Hoa Money Market Hoa Money Market Hoa Money Market

KINGS COURT CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION INC                                         
RESERVE                                                                         
C/O CONWAY MANAGEMENT COMPANY INC                                               
C/O CONWAY MANAGEMENT CO                                                        
1660 ROBIN CIR                                                                  
FOREST HILL MD 21050-3040                                                       

Order: 87JZFX849
Address: 57 King Richard Ct
Order Date: 12-10-2025
Document not for resale
HomeWiseDocs



Order: 87JZFX849
Address: 57 King Richard Ct
Order Date: 12-10-2025
Document not for resale
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KINGS COURT CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION INC                                         
OPERATING                                                                       
C/O CONWAY MANAGEMENT CO                                                        
1660 ROBIN CIR                                                                  
FOREST HILL MD 21050-3040                                                       

KINGS COURT CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION INCKINGS COURT CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION INCKINGS COURT CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION INCKINGS COURT CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION INC
OPERATINGOPERATINGOPERATINGOPERATING
C/O CONWAY MANAGEMENT COC/O CONWAY MANAGEMENT COC/O CONWAY MANAGEMENT COC/O CONWAY MANAGEMENT CO
1660 ROBIN CIR1660 ROBIN CIR1660 ROBIN CIR1660 ROBIN CIR
FOREST HILL MD 21050-3040FOREST HILL MD 21050-3040FOREST HILL MD 21050-3040FOREST HILL MD 21050-3040

DEBITSDEBITSDEBITSDEBITS

CHECKSCHECKSCHECKSCHECKS
NumberNumberNumberNumber DateDateDateDate AmountAmountAmountAmount

DateDateDateDate DescriptionDescriptionDescriptionDescription SubtractionsSubtractionsSubtractionsSubtractions

NumberNumberNumberNumber DateDateDateDate AmountAmountAmountAmount

Account number      XXXXXX4494
Enclosures       6

Beginning balance         $53,686.00
Total additions              .00
Total subtractions         7,392.03
Ending balance         $46,293.97

10-06 ' ACH Debit          24.85

10-06 ' ACH Debit          83.47

10-21 ' ACH Debit       1,873.75

10-27 ' ACH Debit         934.25

1449 10-02          56.40
1450 10-08          47.04
1451 10-02       1,151.82

1452 10-22         388.00
1453 10-23       2,747.00
1454 10-28          57.21

Last statement: September 30, 2025
This statement: October 31, 2025
Total days in statement period: 31

Page 1
XXXXXX4494
( 6)

Direct inquiries to:
833-896-2850

Enterprise Bank & Trust
PO Box 66940
St Louis MO 63166

  ** Call for statement **

BALTIMORE GAS AN BILLPAY 251006

BALTIMORE GAS AN BILLPAY 251006

Kings Court Cond CincXfer 251021
D4460

BALTIMORE GAS AN BILLPAY 251027

IFIFIFIF YOUYOUYOUYOU HAVEHAVEHAVEHAVE QUESTIONSQUESTIONSQUESTIONSQUESTIONS CONCERNINGCONCERNINGCONCERNINGCONCERNING THISTHISTHISTHIS STATEMENT,STATEMENT,STATEMENT,STATEMENT, PLEASEPLEASEPLEASEPLEASE CALLCALLCALLCALL OUROUROUROUR
CUSTOMERCUSTOMERCUSTOMERCUSTOMER SERVICESERVICESERVICESERVICE CENTERCENTERCENTERCENTER ATATATAT 833-896-2850833-896-2850833-896-2850833-896-2850 THANKTHANKTHANKTHANK YOUYOUYOUYOU FORFORFORFOR ALLOWINGALLOWINGALLOWINGALLOWING
ENTERPRISEENTERPRISEENTERPRISEENTERPRISE TOTOTOTO SERVESERVESERVESERVE YOURYOURYOURYOUR BANKING.BANKING.BANKING.BANKING.

 W C Business Analysis Ckg W C Business Analysis Ckg W C Business Analysis Ckg W C Business Analysis Ckg

KINGS COURT CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION INC                                         
OPERATING                                                                       
C/O CONWAY MANAGEMENT CO                                                        
1660 ROBIN CIR                                                                  
FOREST HILL MD 21050-3040                                                       

Order: 87JZFX849
Address: 57 King Richard Ct
Order Date: 12-10-2025
Document not for resale
HomeWiseDocs



DAILY BALANCESDAILY BALANCESDAILY BALANCESDAILY BALANCES
DateDateDateDate AmountAmountAmountAmount

DateDateDateDate DescriptionDescriptionDescriptionDescription SubtractionsSubtractionsSubtractionsSubtractions

DateDateDateDate AmountAmountAmountAmount DateDateDateDate AmountAmountAmountAmount
09-30         53,686.00
10-02         52,477.78
10-06         52,369.46
10-08         52,322.42

10-21         50,448.67
10-22         50,060.67
10-23         47,313.67
10-27         46,379.42

10-28         46,322.21
10-30         46,293.97

10-30 ' ACH Debit          28.24

KINGS COURT CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION INC          Page 2
October 31, 2025      XXXXXX4494

BALTIMORE GAS AN BILLPAY 251030

      Thank you for banking with Enterprise Bank & Trust      Thank you for banking with Enterprise Bank & Trust      Thank you for banking with Enterprise Bank & Trust      Thank you for banking with Enterprise Bank & TrustOrder: 87JZFX849
Address: 57 King Richard Ct
Order Date: 12-10-2025
Document not for resale
HomeWiseDocs



10/02/2025  1449  $56.4010/02/2025  1449  $56.4010/02/2025  1449  $56.4010/02/2025  1449  $56.40

10/08/2025  1450  $47.0410/08/2025  1450  $47.0410/08/2025  1450  $47.0410/08/2025  1450  $47.04

10/02/2025  1451  $1,151.8210/02/2025  1451  $1,151.8210/02/2025  1451  $1,151.8210/02/2025  1451  $1,151.82

10/22/2025  1452  $388.0010/22/2025  1452  $388.0010/22/2025  1452  $388.0010/22/2025  1452  $388.00

10/23/2025  1453  $2,747.0010/23/2025  1453  $2,747.0010/23/2025  1453  $2,747.0010/23/2025  1453  $2,747.00

10/28/2025  1454  $57.2110/28/2025  1454  $57.2110/28/2025  1454  $57.2110/28/2025  1454  $57.21

Order: 87JZFX849
Address: 57 King Richard Ct
Order Date: 12-10-2025
Document not for resale
HomeWiseDocs



Order: 87JZFX849
Address: 57 King Richard Ct
Order Date: 12-10-2025
Document not for resale
HomeWiseDocs



KINGS COURT CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION INC                                         
SVG                                                                             
C/O CONWAY MANAGEMENT CO                                                        
1660 ROBIN CIR                                                                  
FOREST HILL MD 21050-3040                                                       

KINGS COURT CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION INCKINGS COURT CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION INCKINGS COURT CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION INCKINGS COURT CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION INC
SVGSVGSVGSVG
C/O CONWAY MANAGEMENT COC/O CONWAY MANAGEMENT COC/O CONWAY MANAGEMENT COC/O CONWAY MANAGEMENT CO
1660 ROBIN CIR1660 ROBIN CIR1660 ROBIN CIR1660 ROBIN CIR
FOREST HILL MD 21050-3040FOREST HILL MD 21050-3040FOREST HILL MD 21050-3040FOREST HILL MD 21050-3040

DAILY BALANCESDAILY BALANCESDAILY BALANCESDAILY BALANCES

CREDITSCREDITSCREDITSCREDITS
DateDateDateDate DescriptionDescriptionDescriptionDescription AdditionsAdditionsAdditionsAdditions

DateDateDateDate AmountAmountAmountAmount DateDateDateDate AmountAmountAmountAmount DateDateDateDate AmountAmountAmountAmount

Account number      XXXXXX7116
Interest paid year to date          $80.81

Beginning balance         $26,713.95
Total additions         1,885.37
Total subtractions             0.00
Ending balance         $28,599.32

09-30         26,713.95 10-21         28,587.70

10-21 ' ACH Deposit       1,873.75

10-31         28,599.32

10-31 ' Interest Credit          11.62

Last statement: September 30, 2025
This statement: October 31, 2025
Total days in statement period: 31

Page 1
XXXXXX7116
( 0)

Direct inquiries to:
833-896-2850

Enterprise Bank & Trust
PO Box 66940
St Louis MO 63166

Kings Court Cond CincXfer 251021
C4460

  ** Call for statement **

IFIFIFIF YOUYOUYOUYOU HAVEHAVEHAVEHAVE QUESTIONSQUESTIONSQUESTIONSQUESTIONS CONCERNINGCONCERNINGCONCERNINGCONCERNING THISTHISTHISTHIS STATEMENT,STATEMENT,STATEMENT,STATEMENT, PLEASEPLEASEPLEASEPLEASE CALLCALLCALLCALL OUROUROUROUR
CUSTOMERCUSTOMERCUSTOMERCUSTOMER SERVICESERVICESERVICESERVICE CENTERCENTERCENTERCENTER ATATATAT 833-896-2850833-896-2850833-896-2850833-896-2850 THANKTHANKTHANKTHANK YOUYOUYOUYOU FORFORFORFOR ALLOWINGALLOWINGALLOWINGALLOWING
ENTERPRISEENTERPRISEENTERPRISEENTERPRISE TOTOTOTO SERVESERVESERVESERVE YOURYOURYOURYOUR BANKING.BANKING.BANKING.BANKING.

      Thank you for banking with Enterprise Bank & Trust      Thank you for banking with Enterprise Bank & Trust      Thank you for banking with Enterprise Bank & Trust      Thank you for banking with Enterprise Bank & Trust

 Hoa Money Market Hoa Money Market Hoa Money Market Hoa Money Market

KINGS COURT CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION INC                                         
SVG                                                                             
C/O CONWAY MANAGEMENT CO                                                        
1660 ROBIN CIR                                                                  
FOREST HILL MD 21050-3040                                                       
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Document not for resale
HomeWiseDocs



1

Time:  2:38 pm

Date: 11/18/2025

Page:

Bank Account Reconciliation

EBT - 6M CD - 9240 (End: 10/31/2025)

Kings Court Condomium Master

Date Description Check # Trans. AmtReconciled Batch # - Type

EBT - 6M CD - 9240 Summary

Uncleared Items:

Ending Account Balance:

Adjusted Balance:

Bank Ending Balance:

Difference:

$                29,178.36 

$                             -   

$                29,178.36 

$                             -   

$                29,178.36 

CINCSystems, Inc. Copyright 2025 .  All rights reserved. 

Order: 87JZFX849
Address: 57 King Richard Ct
Order Date: 12-10-2025
Document not for resale
HomeWiseDocs



2

Time:  2:38 pm

Date: 11/18/2025

Page:

Bank Account Reconciliation

EBT - Reserves - 7376 (End: 10/31/2025)

Kings Court Condomium Master

Date Description Check # Trans. AmtReconciled Batch # - Type

Cleared Items

Credits
10/31/2025 $1.44 10/31/2025 Interest

$1.44 Total Cleared Credits

EBT - Reserves - 7376 Summary

Uncleared Items:

Ending Account Balance:

Adjusted Balance:

Bank Ending Balance:

Difference:

$ 3,398.95 

$-   

$ 3,398.95 

$-   

$ 3,398.95 

CINCSystems, Inc. Copyright 2025 .  All rights reserved. 

Order: 87JZFX849
Address: 57 King Richard Ct
Order Date: 12-10-2025
Document not for resale
HomeWiseDocs



3

Time:  2:38 pm

Date: 11/18/2025

Page:

Bank Account Reconciliation

EBT-Operating-4494 (End: 10/31/2025)

Kings Court Condomium Master

Date Description Check # Trans. AmtReconciled Batch # - Type

Uncleared Items

08/29/2025 ($190.08) 0 Return - Check #1124 - Double Payment 63577 - Move or Return Payment

10/29/2025 ($1,159.16) 1455 CONWAY MANAGEMENT COMPANY, 

INC

($1,349.24)Total Uncleared

Cleared Items

Debits
09/19/2025 ($24.85) 0 10/06/2025 BGE

09/19/2025 ($83.47) 0 10/06/2025 BGE

09/25/2025 ($56.40) 1449 10/02/2025 VERIZON

09/26/2025 ($47.04) 1450 10/08/2025 VERIZON

09/29/2025 ($1,151.82) 1451 10/02/2025 CONWAY MANAGEMENT COMPANY, 

INC

10/13/2025 ($388.00) 1452 10/22/2025 CAM ELECTRIC, INC.

10/13/2025 ($2,747.00) 1453 10/23/2025 SANDBEK, LLC

10/15/2025 ($934.25) 0 10/27/2025 BGE

10/17/2025 ($28.24) 0 10/30/2025 BGE

10/20/2025 ($1,873.75)10/21/2025 Transfer to EBT-Savings-7116

10/23/2025 ($57.21) 1454 10/28/2025 VERIZON

($7,392.03)Total Cleared Debits

EBT-Operating-4494 Summary

Uncleared Items:

Ending Account Balance:

Adjusted Balance:

Bank Ending Balance:

Difference:

$ 44,944.73 

($1,349.24)

$ 46,293.97 

$-   

$ 46,293.97 

CINCSystems, Inc. Copyright 2025 .  All rights reserved. 

Order: 87JZFX849
Address: 57 King Richard Ct
Order Date: 12-10-2025
Document not for resale
HomeWiseDocs
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Time:  2:38 pm

Date: 11/18/2025

Page:

Bank Account Reconciliation

EBT-Savings-7116 (End: 10/31/2025)

Kings Court Condomium Master

Date Description Check # Trans. AmtReconciled Batch # - Type

Cleared Items

Credits
10/20/2025 $1,873.75 10/21/2025 Transfer from EBT-Operating-4494

10/31/2025 $11.62 10/31/2025 Interest

$1,885.37 Total Cleared Credits

EBT-Savings-7116 Summary

Uncleared Items:

Ending Account Balance:

Adjusted Balance:

Bank Ending Balance:

Difference:

$ 28,599.32 

$-   

$ 28,599.32 

$-   

$ 28,599.32 

CINCSystems, Inc. Copyright 2025 .  All rights reserved. 

Order: 87JZFX849
Address: 57 King Richard Ct
Order Date: 12-10-2025
Document not for resale
HomeWiseDocs
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Time:   2:37 pm

 11/18/2025

Page:

Kings Court Condomium Master

Date:

10/31/2025

Income Statement - Operating

Description

Current Period

Budget BudgetActual

Year-to-date

Actual

Annual

Budget

OPERATING INCOME

INCOME

4050-00 Water/Sewer Reimbursable $          6,250.00 $                                  -   $          25,000.00 $                   34,807.91 $  25,000.00 

4105-00 Master Fees             46,440.00                           39,096.00             185,760.00                      241,184.64     185,760.00 

4180-00 Misc. Income                          -                                         -                             -                                 40.00                    -   

4182-00 Pool Passes                          -                                         -                   5,000.00                          7,840.00         5,000.00 

4185-00 Annual Assessment                          -                                         -                             -                                 60.00                    -   

$        52,690.00 $                      39,096.00 $                 283,932.55 $        215,760.00 Total INCOME $215,760.00 

$        52,690.00 $                 283,932.55 $        215,760.00 Total OPERATING INCOME $                      39,096.00 $215,760.00 

OPERATING EXPENSE

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

6071-00 Clubhouse rental refund                          -                                         -                             -                                 52.50                    -   

7000-00 Office Expense                  291.00                                 59.16                 2,910.00                          4,382.20         3,500.00 

7060-00 Legal Fees                          -                                         -                      500.00                                    -              500.00 

7090-00 Insurance Premium                          -                                         -                 11,000.00                        12,249.00       11,000.00 

7100-00 Management Fees               1,100.00                             1,100.00               11,000.00                        11,000.00       13,200.00 

7190-00 Audits/Accounting Fees                          -                                         -                   1,400.00                                    -           1,400.00 

7210-00 Property Taxes                          -                                         -                   3,000.00                          3,118.06         3,000.00 

$          1,391.00 $                        1,159.16 $                   30,801.76 $          29,810.00 Total GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EX $  32,600.00 

UTILITIES

5000-00 Electrical/Gas                  541.00                                962.49                 5,410.00                          7,696.56         6,500.00 

5003-00 Fuel Oil                          -                                         -                   1,000.00                             710.91         1,500.00 

5040-00 Water/Sewer               7,500.00                                       -                 30,000.00                        22,897.68       30,000.00 

6350-00 Telephone                    72.00                                 57.21                    720.00                             912.70            875.00 

$          8,113.00 $                        1,019.70 $                   32,217.85 $          37,130.00 Total UTILITIES $  38,875.00 

GROUNDS REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE

6100-00 Snow Removal                          -                                         -                      800.00                          2,510.00            800.00 

6110-00 Grounds Maintenance               3,000.00                             2,747.00               30,000.00                        50,256.24       36,000.00 

$          3,000.00 $                        2,747.00 $                   52,766.24 $          30,800.00 Total GROUNDS REPAIR AND MAINTENAN $  36,800.00 

BUILDING REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE

6030-00 Repairs & Maintenance               1,000.00                                388.00               13,000.00                          2,424.93       15,000.00 

6073-00 Clubhouse Cleaning                  200.00                                       -                   1,600.00                             272.50         2,000.00 

6075-00 Clubhouse Repairs                  250.00                                       -                   2,500.00                          8,346.66         3,000.00 

$          1,450.00 $                           388.00 $                   11,044.09 $          17,100.00 Total BUILDING REPAIR AND MAINTENAN $  20,000.00 

COMMON AREA EXPENSES

6052-00 Common Area Maintenance                  500.00                                       -                   4,200.00                          3,901.38         5,000.00 

$             500.00 $                                  -   $                     3,901.38 $            4,200.00 Total COMMON AREA EXPENSES $    5,000.00 

POOL EXPENSES

6072-00 Pool Supplies                          -                                         -                   1,000.00                             911.57         1,000.00 

6076-00 Pool #1 Maintenance                          -                                         -                   4,000.00                        11,590.00         4,000.00 

6078-00 Pool #2 Maintenance                          -                                         -                 10,000.00                        26,761.65       10,000.00 

6079-00 Pool #2 Management                          -                                         -                 45,000.00                        54,490.00       45,000.00 

$                     -   $                                  -   $                   93,753.22 $          60,000.00 Total POOL EXPENSES $  60,000.00 

RESERVES

7260-00 Reserves               1,873.75                             1,873.75               18,737.50                        16,417.50       22,485.00 

$          1,873.75 $                        1,873.75 $                   16,417.50 $          18,737.50 Total RESERVES $  22,485.00 

$        16,327.75 $                 240,902.04 $        197,777.50 Total OPERATING EXPENSE $                        7,187.61 $215,760.00 

$           0.00 $        36,362.25 Net Income: $                   43,030.51 $          17,982.50 $                      31,908.39 

CINCSystems, Inc. Copyright 2025.  All rights reserved.

Order: 87JZFX849
Address: 57 King Richard Ct
Order Date: 12-10-2025
Document not for resale
HomeWiseDocs
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Time:  2:37 pm

Date: 11/18/2025

Page:

General Ledger Trial Balance

Kings Court Condomium Master

From: 10-1000-00 To: 99-9995-00   10/01/2025 To 10/31/2025

End BalanceCurrent DebitPrior BalanceDescriptionAccount No Current Credit

10-1000-00 EBT-Operating-4494 $52,132.34 $0.00 $7,187.61 $44,944.73 

12-1217-00 EBT-Savings-7116 $26,713.95 $1,885.37 $0.00 $28,599.32 

12-1228-00 EBT - Reserves- 7376 $3,397.51 $1.44 $0.00 $3,398.95 

12-1336-00 EBT - 6M CD - 9240 $29,178.36 $0.00 $0.00 $29,178.36 

14-1200-00 Accounts Receivable ($18,892.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($18,892.00)

20-2100-00 Pre-Paid ($39,096.00) $39,096.00 $0.00 $0.00 

30-1217-00 Int Income EBT Savings 7116 ($69.19) $0.00 $11.62 ($80.81)

30-1228-00 Int Income EBT 7376 ($13.60) $0.00 $1.44 ($15.04)

30-1336-00 Int Income EBT 9240 ($601.28) $0.00 $0.00 ($601.28)

30-3100-00 Retained Earnings ($27,084.22) $0.00 $0.00 ($27,084.22)

30-3200-00 Reserves Equity ($14,543.75) $0.00 $1,873.75 ($16,417.50)

40-4050-00 Water/Sewer Reimbursable ($34,807.91) $0.00 $0.00 ($34,807.91)

40-4105-00 Master Fees ($202,088.64) $0.00 $39,096.00 ($241,184.64)

40-4180-00 Misc. Income ($40.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($40.00)

40-4182-00 Pool Passes ($7,840.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($7,840.00)

40-4185-00 Annual Assessment ($60.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($60.00)

60-6071-00 Clubhouse rental refund $52.50 $0.00 $0.00 $52.50 

60-7000-00 Office Expense $4,323.04 $59.16 $0.00 $4,382.20 

60-7090-00 Insurance Premium $12,249.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,249.00 

60-7100-00 Management Fees $9,900.00 $1,100.00 $0.00 $11,000.00 

60-7210-00 Property Taxes $3,118.06 $0.00 $0.00 $3,118.06 

65-5000-00 Electrical/Gas $6,734.07 $962.49 $0.00 $7,696.56 

65-5003-00 Fuel Oil $710.91 $0.00 $0.00 $710.91 

65-5040-00 Water/Sewer $22,897.68 $0.00 $0.00 $22,897.68 

65-6350-00 Telephone $855.49 $57.21 $0.00 $912.70 

67-6100-00 Snow Removal $2,510.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,510.00 

67-6110-00 Grounds Maintenance $47,509.24 $2,747.00 $0.00 $50,256.24 

70-6030-00 Repairs & Maintenance $2,036.93 $388.00 $0.00 $2,424.93 

70-6073-00 Clubhouse Cleaning $272.50 $0.00 $0.00 $272.50 

70-6075-00 Clubhouse Repairs $8,346.66 $0.00 $0.00 $8,346.66 

72-6052-00 Common Area Maintenance $3,901.38 $0.00 $0.00 $3,901.38 

74-6072-00 Pool Supplies $911.57 $0.00 $0.00 $911.57 

74-6076-00 Pool #1 Maintenance $11,590.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,590.00 

74-6078-00 Pool #2 Maintenance $26,761.65 $0.00 $0.00 $26,761.65 

CINCSystems, Inc. Copyright 2025 .  All rights reserved. 

Order: 87JZFX849
Address: 57 King Richard Ct
Order Date: 12-10-2025
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Time:  2:37 pm

Date: 11/18/2025

Page:

General Ledger Trial Balance

Kings Court Condomium Master

From: 10-1000-00 To: 99-9995-00   10/01/2025 To 10/31/2025

End BalanceCurrent DebitPrior BalanceDescriptionAccount No Current Credit

74-6079-00 Pool #2 Management $54,490.00 $0.00 $0.00 $54,490.00 

99-7260-00 Reserves $14,543.75 $1,873.75 $0.00 $16,417.50 

Totals: $0.00 $48,170.42 $48,170.42 $0.00 

CINCSystems, Inc. Copyright 2025 .  All rights reserved. 

Order: 87JZFX849
Address: 57 King Richard Ct
Order Date: 12-10-2025
Document not for resale
HomeWiseDocs



1

Time:  2:37 pm

Date: 11/18/2025

Page:

Bank Account Register

Kings Court Condomium Master

10/1/2025 - 10/31/2025

Date Description Ref No R P Transaction Amount

Prior Balance $52,132.34 EBT-Operating-4494 - ***4494

XXCAM ELECTRIC, INC. - Invoice: 25050910/13/2025  1452 ($                       388.00)

XXSANDBEK, LLC - Invoice # 1091010/13/2025  1453 (                      2,747.00)

XXBGE - Electrical/Gas- 5300 King Avenue- Account #: 

6592331000

10/15/2025  0 (                         934.25)

XXBGE - Electrical/Gas- R 31 King Richard Court- Account #: 

5605840000

10/17/2025  0 (                           28.24)

XXTransfer to EBT-Savings-711610/20/2025 (                      1,873.75)

XXVERIZON - 10/23/2025  1454 (                           57.21)

XXCONWAY MANAGEMENT COMPANY, INC - Monthly 

Administrative and Management Fees

10/29/2025  1455 (                      1,159.16)

EBT-Operating-4494 Total $                44,944.73 

Prior Balance $26,713.95 EBT-Savings-7116 - ***7116

XXTransfer from EBT-Operating-449410/20/2025                          1,873.75 

XXInterest10/31/2025                               11.62 

EBT-Savings-7116 Total $                28,599.32 

Prior Balance $3,397.51 EBT - Reserves - 7376 - ***7376

XXInterest10/31/2025                                 1.44 

EBT - Reserves - 7376 Total $                  3,398.95 

Association Total $                76,943.00 

CINCSystems, Inc. Copyright 2025 .  All rights reserved. 

Order: 87JZFX849
Address: 57 King Richard Ct
Order Date: 12-10-2025
Document not for resale
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Time:  2:37 pm

11/18/2025

Page:

Kings Court Condomium Master

From 10/1/2025 To 10/31/2025

Date:Check Print Log

Date Printed Check 

Number

AmountVendor Name Address

Check DescriptionPrinted By

EBT-Operating-4494: ***4494 Current

Balance:

$44,472.36 

CAM ELECTRIC, INC.10/13/25   3:41 pm  1452

Invoice: 250509

9944 Harford Road

Baltimore, MD 21234

$388.00 

Amanda Famolaro

SANDBEK, LLC10/13/25   3:41 pm  1453

Invoice # 10910

5200 GLEN ARM ROAD

Suite M

GLEN ARM, MD 21057

$2,747.00 

Amanda Famolaro

VERIZON10/23/25  11:41 am  1454PO Box 16801

NEWARK, NJ 07101-6801

$57.21 

Amanda Famolaro

CONWAY MANAGEMENT COMPANY, INC10/29/25  10:16 am  1455

Monthly Administrative and Management Fees

1660 ROBIN CIRCLE

FOREST HILL, MD 21050

$1,159.16 

Amanda Famolaro

EBT-Operating-4494: ***4494 Total Check Amount Printed $4,351.37 

$4,351.37 Kings Court Condomium Master Total Check(s) & Amount Printed  4

CINCSystems, Inc. Copyright 2025.  All rights reserved.

Order: 87JZFX849
Address: 57 King Richard Ct
Order Date: 12-10-2025
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Time:  2:37 pm

Date: 11/18/2025

Page:

Homeowner Aging Report Excluding Prepaid

Kings Court Condomium Master

End Date: 10/31/2025

Description Current Over 30 Over 60 Over 90  Balance

KCMAKCC3 - Kings Court  Condo #3 & Tidewater Property  Management Inc.  Owner Last Payment: $3,041.28 on 08/21/2025

3600 Crondall Lane

$159,267.08 Total: $6,912.00 $0.00 $0.00 $152,355.08 

KCMAKCC4 -  Kings Court Condo #4  Owner Last Payment: $600.00 on 09/16/2025

1660 Robin Circle

$10,745.43 Total: $432.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,313.43 

$170,012.51 $7,344.00 $0.00 $0.00 $162,668.51 

Current Total Over 30 Total Over 90 Total  Balance Total Association

Kings Court Condomium Master

Over 60 Total  

Description Total
Master Fees 2020 $1,728.00 

Master Fees 2021 $27,951.36 

Master Fees 2022 $29,376.00 

Master Fees 2023 $29,376.00 

Master Fees 2024 $29,376.00 

Master Fees 2025 $29,376.00 

Water/Sewer Reimbursable 2019 $187.35 

Water/Sewer Reimbursable 2025 $22,641.80 

AR Total: $170,012.51 

CINCSystems, Inc. Copyright 2025 .  All rights reserved. 

Order: 87JZFX849
Address: 57 King Richard Ct
Order Date: 12-10-2025
Document not for resale
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Time:  2:37 pm

11/18/2025

Page:

PrePaid Homeowner List

End Date: 10/31/2025

Date:

No Data Found

 Total

CINCSystems, Inc. Copyright 2025 .  All rights reserved. 
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Time:  2:38 pm

Date: 11/18/2025

Page:

Receivables Type Balances

Kings Court Condomium Master

Period: 10/01/2025 to 10/31/2025

Assessment Prev. Bal Billing Adjustments Ending BalReceipts PrePaid

KCMABSF -  Barrington Single Family -  (Owner)

($13,122.00) $0.00 $0.00 $13,122.00 $0.00 Master Fees 2025 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($13,122.00)PrePaid $13,122.00 

Homeowner Totals: ($13,122.00) ($13,122.00) $13,122.00 $0.00 $13,122.00 $0.00 

KCMAKCC1 -  Kings Court Condo #1 -  (Owner)

($3,456.00) $0.00 $0.00 $3,456.00 $0.00 Master Fees 2025 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($3,456.00)PrePaid $3,456.00 

Homeowner Totals: ($3,456.00) ($3,456.00) $3,456.00 $0.00 $3,456.00 $0.00 

KCMAKCC2 -  Kings Court Condo #2 -  (Owner)

($3,186.00) $0.00 $0.00 $3,186.00 $0.00 Master Fees 2025 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($3,186.00)PrePaid $3,186.00 

Homeowner Totals: ($3,186.00) ($3,186.00) $3,186.00 $0.00 $3,186.00 $0.00 

KCMAKCC3 - Kings Court  Condo #3 & Tidewater Property  Management Inc. -  (Owner)

$0.00 $26,223.36 $0.00 $0.00 $26,223.36 Master Fees 2021 $0.00 

$0.00 $27,648.00 $0.00 $0.00 $27,648.00 Master Fees 2022 $0.00 

$0.00 $27,648.00 $0.00 $0.00 $27,648.00 Master Fees 2023 $0.00 

$0.00 $27,648.00 $0.00 $0.00 $27,648.00 Master Fees 2024 $0.00 

$0.00 $27,648.00 $0.00 $6,912.00 $20,736.00 Master Fees 2025 $0.00 

$0.00 $22,451.72 $0.00 $0.00 $22,451.72 Water/Sewer Reimbursable 2025 $0.00 

Homeowner Totals: $152,355.08 $0.00 $0.00 $159,267.08 $6,912.00 $0.00 

KCMAKCC4 -  Kings Court Condo #4 -  (Owner)

$0.00 $1,728.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,728.00 Master Fees 2020 $0.00 

$0.00 $1,728.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,728.00 Master Fees 2021 $0.00 

$0.00 $1,728.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,728.00 Master Fees 2022 $0.00 

$0.00 $1,728.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,728.00 Master Fees 2023 $0.00 

$0.00 $1,728.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,728.00 Master Fees 2024 $0.00 

$0.00 $1,728.00 $0.00 $432.00 $1,296.00 Master Fees 2025 $0.00 

$0.00 $187.35 $0.00 $0.00 $187.35 Water/Sewer Reimbursable 2019 $0.00 

$0.00 $190.08 $0.00 $0.00 $190.08 Water/Sewer Reimbursable 2025 $0.00 

Homeowner Totals: $10,313.43 $0.00 $0.00 $10,745.43 $432.00 $0.00 

KCMAKCT1 -  Kings Ct Townhse #1 -  (Owner)

($7,344.00) $0.00 $0.00 $7,344.00 $0.00 Master Fees 2025 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($7,344.00)PrePaid $7,344.00 

Homeowner Totals: ($7,344.00) ($7,344.00) $7,344.00 $0.00 $7,344.00 $0.00 

KCMAKCT2 -  Kings Ct Townhse #2 -  (Owner)

($11,988.00) $0.00 $0.00 $11,988.00 $0.00 Master Fees 2025 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($11,988.00)PrePaid $11,988.00 

Homeowner Totals: ($11,988.00) ($11,988.00) $11,988.00 $0.00 $11,988.00 $0.00 

Assessment Totals:

$1,728.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,728.00 Master Fees 2020 $0.00 

$27,951.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $27,951.36 Master Fees 2021 $0.00 

$29,376.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $29,376.00 Master Fees 2022 $0.00 

$29,376.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $29,376.00 Master Fees 2023 $0.00 

$29,376.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $29,376.00 Master Fees 2024 $0.00 

$22,032.00 $46,440.00 ($39,096.00) $0.00 $29,376.00 Master Fees 2025 $0.00 

($39,096.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 PrePaid $39,096.00 

$187.35 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $187.35 Water/Sewer Reimbursable 2019 $0.00 

$22,641.80 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $22,641.80 Water/Sewer Reimbursable 2025 $0.00 

Association Totals: $123,572.51 $46,440.00 ($39,096.00) $0.00 $39,096.00 $170,012.51 

CINCSystems, Inc. Copyright 2025 .  All rights reserved. 

Order: 87JZFX849
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Time:  2:38 pm

11/18/2025

Page:

Kings Court Condomium Master

End Date: 10/31/2025

Date:Balance Sheet - Operating

Assets

CASH

$44,944.73 10-1000-00  EBT-Operating-4494

$44,944.73 Total CASH:

RESERVE ACCOUNTS

  28,599.32 12-1217-00  EBT-Savings-7116

  3,398.95 12-1228-00  EBT - Reserves- 7376

  29,178.36 12-1336-00  EBT - 6M CD - 9240

$61,176.63 Total RESERVE ACCOUNTS:

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

(18,892.00)14-1200-00  Accounts Receivable

($18,892.00)Total ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE:

$87,229.36 Total Assets: 

Liabilities & Equity

EQUITY AND RESERVES

  80.81 30-1217-00  Int Income EBT Savings 7116

  15.04 30-1228-00  Int Income EBT 7376

  601.28 30-1336-00  Int Income EBT 9240

  27,084.22 30-3100-00  Retained Earnings

  16,417.50 30-3200-00  Reserves Equity

$44,198.85 Total EQUITY AND RESERVES:

Net Income Gain / Loss   43,030.51 

$43,030.51 

$87,229.36 Total Liabilities & Equity: 

CINCSystems, Inc. Copyright 2025.  All rights reserved.
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KINGS COURT CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION INC                                         
RESERVE                                                                         
C/O CONWAY MANAGEMENT COMPANY INC                                               
C/O CONWAY MANAGEMENT CO                                                        
1660 ROBIN CIR                                                                  
FOREST HILL MD 21050-3040                                                       

KINGS COURT CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION INCKINGS COURT CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION INCKINGS COURT CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION INCKINGS COURT CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION INC
RESERVERESERVERESERVERESERVE
C/O CONWAY MANAGEMENT COMPANY INCC/O CONWAY MANAGEMENT COMPANY INCC/O CONWAY MANAGEMENT COMPANY INCC/O CONWAY MANAGEMENT COMPANY INC
C/O CONWAY MANAGEMENT COC/O CONWAY MANAGEMENT COC/O CONWAY MANAGEMENT COC/O CONWAY MANAGEMENT CO
1660 ROBIN CIR1660 ROBIN CIR1660 ROBIN CIR1660 ROBIN CIR
FOREST HILL MD 21050-3040FOREST HILL MD 21050-3040FOREST HILL MD 21050-3040FOREST HILL MD 21050-3040

DAILY BALANCESDAILY BALANCESDAILY BALANCESDAILY BALANCES

CREDITSCREDITSCREDITSCREDITS
DateDateDateDate DescriptionDescriptionDescriptionDescription AdditionsAdditionsAdditionsAdditions

DateDateDateDate AmountAmountAmountAmount DateDateDateDate AmountAmountAmountAmount DateDateDateDate AmountAmountAmountAmount

Account number      XXXXXX7376
Interest paid year to date          $15.04

Beginning balance          $3,397.51
Total additions             1.44
Total subtractions             0.00
Ending balance          $3,398.95

09-30          3,397.51 10-31          3,398.95

10-31 ' Interest Credit           1.44

Last statement: September 30, 2025
This statement: October 31, 2025
Total days in statement period: 31

Page 1
XXXXXX7376
( 0)

Direct inquiries to:
833-896-2850

Enterprise Bank & Trust
PO Box 66940
St Louis MO 63166

  ** Call for statement **

IFIFIFIF YOUYOUYOUYOU HAVEHAVEHAVEHAVE QUESTIONSQUESTIONSQUESTIONSQUESTIONS CONCERNINGCONCERNINGCONCERNINGCONCERNING THISTHISTHISTHIS STATEMENT,STATEMENT,STATEMENT,STATEMENT, PLEASEPLEASEPLEASEPLEASE CALLCALLCALLCALL OUROUROUROUR
CUSTOMERCUSTOMERCUSTOMERCUSTOMER SERVICESERVICESERVICESERVICE CENTERCENTERCENTERCENTER ATATATAT 833-896-2850833-896-2850833-896-2850833-896-2850 THANKTHANKTHANKTHANK YOUYOUYOUYOU FORFORFORFOR ALLOWINGALLOWINGALLOWINGALLOWING
ENTERPRISEENTERPRISEENTERPRISEENTERPRISE TOTOTOTO SERVESERVESERVESERVE YOURYOURYOURYOUR BANKING.BANKING.BANKING.BANKING.

      Thank you for banking with Enterprise Bank & Trust      Thank you for banking with Enterprise Bank & Trust      Thank you for banking with Enterprise Bank & Trust      Thank you for banking with Enterprise Bank & Trust

 Hoa Money Market Hoa Money Market Hoa Money Market Hoa Money Market

KINGS COURT CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION INC                                         
RESERVE                                                                         
C/O CONWAY MANAGEMENT COMPANY INC                                               
C/O CONWAY MANAGEMENT CO                                                        
1660 ROBIN CIR                                                                  
FOREST HILL MD 21050-3040                                                       

Order: 87JZFX849
Address: 57 King Richard Ct
Order Date: 12-10-2025
Document not for resale
HomeWiseDocs
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KINGS COURT CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION INC                                         
OPERATING                                                                       
C/O CONWAY MANAGEMENT CO                                                        
1660 ROBIN CIR                                                                  
FOREST HILL MD 21050-3040                                                       

KINGS COURT CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION INCKINGS COURT CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION INCKINGS COURT CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION INCKINGS COURT CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION INC
OPERATINGOPERATINGOPERATINGOPERATING
C/O CONWAY MANAGEMENT COC/O CONWAY MANAGEMENT COC/O CONWAY MANAGEMENT COC/O CONWAY MANAGEMENT CO
1660 ROBIN CIR1660 ROBIN CIR1660 ROBIN CIR1660 ROBIN CIR
FOREST HILL MD 21050-3040FOREST HILL MD 21050-3040FOREST HILL MD 21050-3040FOREST HILL MD 21050-3040

DEBITSDEBITSDEBITSDEBITS

CHECKSCHECKSCHECKSCHECKS
NumberNumberNumberNumber DateDateDateDate AmountAmountAmountAmount

DateDateDateDate DescriptionDescriptionDescriptionDescription SubtractionsSubtractionsSubtractionsSubtractions

NumberNumberNumberNumber DateDateDateDate AmountAmountAmountAmount

Account number      XXXXXX4494
Enclosures       6

Beginning balance         $53,686.00
Total additions              .00
Total subtractions         7,392.03
Ending balance         $46,293.97

10-06 ' ACH Debit          24.85

10-06 ' ACH Debit          83.47

10-21 ' ACH Debit       1,873.75

10-27 ' ACH Debit         934.25

1449 10-02          56.40
1450 10-08          47.04
1451 10-02       1,151.82

1452 10-22         388.00
1453 10-23       2,747.00
1454 10-28          57.21

Last statement: September 30, 2025
This statement: October 31, 2025
Total days in statement period: 31

Page 1
XXXXXX4494
( 6)

Direct inquiries to:
833-896-2850

Enterprise Bank & Trust
PO Box 66940
St Louis MO 63166

  ** Call for statement **

BALTIMORE GAS AN BILLPAY 251006

BALTIMORE GAS AN BILLPAY 251006

Kings Court Cond CincXfer 251021
D4460

BALTIMORE GAS AN BILLPAY 251027

IFIFIFIF YOUYOUYOUYOU HAVEHAVEHAVEHAVE QUESTIONSQUESTIONSQUESTIONSQUESTIONS CONCERNINGCONCERNINGCONCERNINGCONCERNING THISTHISTHISTHIS STATEMENT,STATEMENT,STATEMENT,STATEMENT, PLEASEPLEASEPLEASEPLEASE CALLCALLCALLCALL OUROUROUROUR
CUSTOMERCUSTOMERCUSTOMERCUSTOMER SERVICESERVICESERVICESERVICE CENTERCENTERCENTERCENTER ATATATAT 833-896-2850833-896-2850833-896-2850833-896-2850 THANKTHANKTHANKTHANK YOUYOUYOUYOU FORFORFORFOR ALLOWINGALLOWINGALLOWINGALLOWING
ENTERPRISEENTERPRISEENTERPRISEENTERPRISE TOTOTOTO SERVESERVESERVESERVE YOURYOURYOURYOUR BANKING.BANKING.BANKING.BANKING.

 W C Business Analysis Ckg W C Business Analysis Ckg W C Business Analysis Ckg W C Business Analysis Ckg

KINGS COURT CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION INC                                         
OPERATING                                                                       
C/O CONWAY MANAGEMENT CO                                                        
1660 ROBIN CIR                                                                  
FOREST HILL MD 21050-3040                                                       

Order: 87JZFX849
Address: 57 King Richard Ct
Order Date: 12-10-2025
Document not for resale
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DAILY BALANCESDAILY BALANCESDAILY BALANCESDAILY BALANCES
DateDateDateDate AmountAmountAmountAmount

DateDateDateDate DescriptionDescriptionDescriptionDescription SubtractionsSubtractionsSubtractionsSubtractions

DateDateDateDate AmountAmountAmountAmount DateDateDateDate AmountAmountAmountAmount
09-30         53,686.00
10-02         52,477.78
10-06         52,369.46
10-08         52,322.42

10-21         50,448.67
10-22         50,060.67
10-23         47,313.67
10-27         46,379.42

10-28         46,322.21
10-30         46,293.97

10-30 ' ACH Debit          28.24

KINGS COURT CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION INC          Page 2
October 31, 2025      XXXXXX4494

BALTIMORE GAS AN BILLPAY 251030

      Thank you for banking with Enterprise Bank & Trust      Thank you for banking with Enterprise Bank & Trust      Thank you for banking with Enterprise Bank & Trust      Thank you for banking with Enterprise Bank & TrustOrder: 87JZFX849
Address: 57 King Richard Ct
Order Date: 12-10-2025
Document not for resale
HomeWiseDocs



10/02/2025  1449  $56.4010/02/2025  1449  $56.4010/02/2025  1449  $56.4010/02/2025  1449  $56.40

10/08/2025  1450  $47.0410/08/2025  1450  $47.0410/08/2025  1450  $47.0410/08/2025  1450  $47.04

10/02/2025  1451  $1,151.8210/02/2025  1451  $1,151.8210/02/2025  1451  $1,151.8210/02/2025  1451  $1,151.82

10/22/2025  1452  $388.0010/22/2025  1452  $388.0010/22/2025  1452  $388.0010/22/2025  1452  $388.00

10/23/2025  1453  $2,747.0010/23/2025  1453  $2,747.0010/23/2025  1453  $2,747.0010/23/2025  1453  $2,747.00

10/28/2025  1454  $57.2110/28/2025  1454  $57.2110/28/2025  1454  $57.2110/28/2025  1454  $57.21

Order: 87JZFX849
Address: 57 King Richard Ct
Order Date: 12-10-2025
Document not for resale
HomeWiseDocs
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KINGS COURT CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION INC                                         
SVG                                                                             
C/O CONWAY MANAGEMENT CO                                                        
1660 ROBIN CIR                                                                  
FOREST HILL MD 21050-3040                                                       

KINGS COURT CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION INCKINGS COURT CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION INCKINGS COURT CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION INCKINGS COURT CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION INC
SVGSVGSVGSVG
C/O CONWAY MANAGEMENT COC/O CONWAY MANAGEMENT COC/O CONWAY MANAGEMENT COC/O CONWAY MANAGEMENT CO
1660 ROBIN CIR1660 ROBIN CIR1660 ROBIN CIR1660 ROBIN CIR
FOREST HILL MD 21050-3040FOREST HILL MD 21050-3040FOREST HILL MD 21050-3040FOREST HILL MD 21050-3040

DAILY BALANCESDAILY BALANCESDAILY BALANCESDAILY BALANCES

CREDITSCREDITSCREDITSCREDITS
DateDateDateDate DescriptionDescriptionDescriptionDescription AdditionsAdditionsAdditionsAdditions

DateDateDateDate AmountAmountAmountAmount DateDateDateDate AmountAmountAmountAmount DateDateDateDate AmountAmountAmountAmount

Account number      XXXXXX7116
Interest paid year to date          $80.81

Beginning balance         $26,713.95
Total additions         1,885.37
Total subtractions             0.00
Ending balance         $28,599.32

09-30         26,713.95 10-21         28,587.70

10-21 ' ACH Deposit       1,873.75

10-31         28,599.32

10-31 ' Interest Credit          11.62

Last statement: September 30, 2025
This statement: October 31, 2025
Total days in statement period: 31

Page 1
XXXXXX7116
( 0)

Direct inquiries to:
833-896-2850

Enterprise Bank & Trust
PO Box 66940
St Louis MO 63166

Kings Court Cond CincXfer 251021
C4460

  ** Call for statement **

IFIFIFIF YOUYOUYOUYOU HAVEHAVEHAVEHAVE QUESTIONSQUESTIONSQUESTIONSQUESTIONS CONCERNINGCONCERNINGCONCERNINGCONCERNING THISTHISTHISTHIS STATEMENT,STATEMENT,STATEMENT,STATEMENT, PLEASEPLEASEPLEASEPLEASE CALLCALLCALLCALL OUROUROUROUR
CUSTOMERCUSTOMERCUSTOMERCUSTOMER SERVICESERVICESERVICESERVICE CENTERCENTERCENTERCENTER ATATATAT 833-896-2850833-896-2850833-896-2850833-896-2850 THANKTHANKTHANKTHANK YOUYOUYOUYOU FORFORFORFOR ALLOWINGALLOWINGALLOWINGALLOWING
ENTERPRISEENTERPRISEENTERPRISEENTERPRISE TOTOTOTO SERVESERVESERVESERVE YOURYOURYOURYOUR BANKING.BANKING.BANKING.BANKING.

      Thank you for banking with Enterprise Bank & Trust      Thank you for banking with Enterprise Bank & Trust      Thank you for banking with Enterprise Bank & Trust      Thank you for banking with Enterprise Bank & Trust

 Hoa Money Market Hoa Money Market Hoa Money Market Hoa Money Market

KINGS COURT CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION INC                                         
SVG                                                                             
C/O CONWAY MANAGEMENT CO                                                        
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Time:  2:38 pm

Date: 11/18/2025

Page:

Bank Account Reconciliation

EBT - 6M CD - 9240 (End: 10/31/2025)

Kings Court Condomium Master

Date Description Check # Trans. AmtReconciled Batch # - Type

EBT - 6M CD - 9240 Summary

Uncleared Items:

Ending Account Balance:

Adjusted Balance:

Bank Ending Balance:

Difference:

$                29,178.36 

$                             -   

$                29,178.36 

$                             -   

$                29,178.36 

CINCSystems, Inc. Copyright 2025 .  All rights reserved. 
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Time:  2:38 pm

Date: 11/18/2025

Page:

Bank Account Reconciliation

EBT - Reserves - 7376 (End: 10/31/2025)

Kings Court Condomium Master

Date Description Check # Trans. AmtReconciled Batch # - Type

Cleared Items

Credits
10/31/2025 $1.44 10/31/2025 Interest

$1.44 Total Cleared Credits

EBT - Reserves - 7376 Summary

Uncleared Items:

Ending Account Balance:

Adjusted Balance:

Bank Ending Balance:

Difference:

$ 3,398.95 

$-   

$ 3,398.95 

$-   

$ 3,398.95 

CINCSystems, Inc. Copyright 2025 .  All rights reserved. 
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Time:  2:38 pm

Date: 11/18/2025

Page:

Bank Account Reconciliation

EBT-Operating-4494 (End: 10/31/2025)

Kings Court Condomium Master

Date Description Check # Trans. AmtReconciled Batch # - Type

Uncleared Items

08/29/2025 ($190.08) 0 Return - Check #1124 - Double Payment 63577 - Move or Return Payment

10/29/2025 ($1,159.16) 1455 CONWAY MANAGEMENT COMPANY, 

INC

($1,349.24)Total Uncleared

Cleared Items

Debits
09/19/2025 ($24.85) 0 10/06/2025 BGE

09/19/2025 ($83.47) 0 10/06/2025 BGE

09/25/2025 ($56.40) 1449 10/02/2025 VERIZON

09/26/2025 ($47.04) 1450 10/08/2025 VERIZON

09/29/2025 ($1,151.82) 1451 10/02/2025 CONWAY MANAGEMENT COMPANY, 

INC

10/13/2025 ($388.00) 1452 10/22/2025 CAM ELECTRIC, INC.

10/13/2025 ($2,747.00) 1453 10/23/2025 SANDBEK, LLC

10/15/2025 ($934.25) 0 10/27/2025 BGE

10/17/2025 ($28.24) 0 10/30/2025 BGE

10/20/2025 ($1,873.75)10/21/2025 Transfer to EBT-Savings-7116

10/23/2025 ($57.21) 1454 10/28/2025 VERIZON

($7,392.03)Total Cleared Debits

EBT-Operating-4494 Summary

Uncleared Items:

Ending Account Balance:

Adjusted Balance:

Bank Ending Balance:

Difference:

$ 44,944.73 

($1,349.24)

$ 46,293.97 

$-   

$ 46,293.97 

CINCSystems, Inc. Copyright 2025 .  All rights reserved. 
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Time:  2:38 pm

Date: 11/18/2025

Page:

Bank Account Reconciliation

EBT-Savings-7116 (End: 10/31/2025)

Kings Court Condomium Master

Date Description Check # Trans. AmtReconciled Batch # - Type

Cleared Items

Credits
10/20/2025 $1,873.75 10/21/2025 Transfer from EBT-Operating-4494

10/31/2025 $11.62 10/31/2025 Interest

$1,885.37 Total Cleared Credits

EBT-Savings-7116 Summary

Uncleared Items:

Ending Account Balance:

Adjusted Balance:

Bank Ending Balance:

Difference:

$ 28,599.32 

$-   

$ 28,599.32 

$-   

$ 28,599.32 

CINCSystems, Inc. Copyright 2025 .  All rights reserved. 
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Time:   3:28 pm

 10/14/2025

Page:

Kings Court Condomium Master

Date:

09/30/2025

Income Statement - Operating

Description

Current Period

Budget BudgetActual

Year-to-date

Actual

Annual

Budget

OPERATING INCOME

INCOME

4050-00 Water/Sewer Reimbursable $-   $790.08 $18,750.00 $34,807.91 $25,000.00 

4105-00 Master Fees   -     -     139,320.00   202,088.64   185,760.00 

4180-00 Misc. Income   -     -     -     40.00   -   

4182-00 Pool Passes   -     -     5,000.00   7,840.00   5,000.00 

4185-00 Annual Assessment   -     -     -     60.00   -   

$-   $790.08 $244,836.55 $163,070.00 Total INCOME $215,760.00 

$-   $244,836.55 $163,070.00 Total OPERATING INCOME $790.08 $215,760.00 

OPERATING EXPENSE

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

6071-00 Clubhouse rental refund   -     -     -     52.50   -   

7000-00 Office Expense   291.00   51.82   2,619.00   4,323.04   3,500.00 

7060-00 Legal Fees   -     -     500.00   -     500.00 

7090-00 Insurance Premium   -     354.00   11,000.00   12,249.00   11,000.00 

7100-00 Management Fees   1,100.00   1,100.00   9,900.00   9,900.00   13,200.00 

7190-00 Audits/Accounting Fees   -     -     1,400.00   -     1,400.00 

7210-00 Property Taxes   -     -     3,000.00   3,118.06   3,000.00 

$1,391.00 $1,505.82 $29,642.60 $28,419.00 Total GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXP $32,600.00 

UTILITIES

5000-00 Electrical/Gas   541.00   1,570.89   4,869.00   6,734.07   6,500.00 

5003-00 Fuel Oil   -     -     1,000.00   710.91   1,500.00 

5040-00 Water/Sewer   -     -     22,500.00   22,897.68   30,000.00 

6350-00 Telephone   72.00   103.44   648.00   855.49   875.00 

$613.00 $1,674.33 $31,198.15 $29,017.00 Total UTILITIES $38,875.00 

GROUNDS REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE

6100-00 Snow Removal   -     -     800.00   2,510.00   800.00 

6110-00 Grounds Maintenance   3,000.00   5,130.34   27,000.00   47,509.24   36,000.00 

$3,000.00 $5,130.34 $50,019.24 $27,800.00 Total GROUNDS REPAIR AND MAINTENANC $36,800.00 

BUILDING REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE

6030-00 Repairs & Maintenance   1,000.00   -     12,000.00   2,036.93   15,000.00 

6073-00 Clubhouse Cleaning   200.00   -     1,400.00   272.50   2,000.00 

6075-00 Clubhouse Repairs   250.00   360.00   2,250.00   8,346.66   3,000.00 

$1,450.00 $360.00 $10,656.09 $15,650.00 Total BUILDING REPAIR AND MAINTENANC $20,000.00 

COMMON AREA EXPENSES

6052-00 Common Area Maintenance   500.00   -     3,700.00   3,901.38   5,000.00 

$500.00 $-   $3,901.38 $3,700.00 Total COMMON AREA EXPENSES $5,000.00 

POOL EXPENSES

6072-00 Pool Supplies   -     -     1,000.00   911.57   1,000.00 

6076-00 Pool #1 Maintenance   -     90.00   4,000.00   11,590.00   4,000.00 

6078-00 Pool #2 Maintenance   1,000.00   2,860.00   10,000.00   26,761.65   10,000.00 

6079-00 Pool #2 Management   8,000.00   -     45,000.00   54,490.00   45,000.00 

$9,000.00 $2,950.00 $93,753.22 $60,000.00 Total POOL EXPENSES $60,000.00 

RESERVES

7260-00 Reserves   1,873.75   1,873.75   16,863.75   14,543.75   22,485.00 

$1,873.75 $1,873.75 $14,543.75 $16,863.75 Total RESERVES $22,485.00 

$17,827.75 $233,714.43 $181,449.75 Total OPERATING EXPENSE $13,494.24 $215,760.00 

$0.00 ($17,827.75)Net Income: $11,122.12 ($18,379.75)($12,704.16)

CINCSystems, Inc. Copyright 2025.  All rights reserved.
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Time:  3:28 pm

10/14/2025

Page:

Kings Court Condomium Master

End Date: 09/30/2025

Date:Balance Sheet - Operating

Assets

CASH

$52,132.34 10-1000-00  EBT-Operating-4494

$52,132.34 Total CASH:

RESERVE ACCOUNTS

  26,713.95 12-1217-00  EBT-Savings-7116

  3,397.51 12-1228-00  EBT - Reserves- 7376

  29,178.36 12-1336-00  EBT - 6M CD - 9240

$59,289.82 Total RESERVE ACCOUNTS:

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

(18,892.00)14-1200-00  Accounts Receivable

($18,892.00)Total ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE:

$92,530.16 Total Assets: 

Liabilities & Equity

CURRENT LIABILITIES

  39,096.00 20-2100-00  Pre-Paid

$39,096.00 Total CURRENT LIABILITIES:

EQUITY AND RESERVES

  69.19 30-1217-00  Int Income EBT Savings 7116

  13.60 30-1228-00  Int Income EBT 7376

  601.28 30-1336-00  Int Income EBT 9240

  27,084.22 30-3100-00  Retained Earnings

  14,543.75 30-3200-00  Reserves Equity

$42,312.04 Total EQUITY AND RESERVES:

Net Income Gain / Loss   11,122.12 

$11,122.12 

$92,530.16 Total Liabilities & Equity: 

CINCSystems, Inc. Copyright 2025.  All rights reserved.
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Kings Court Master
2025 Approved Budget

2025 Approved 

Budget

$             25,000.00 

$           185,760.00 

$               5,000.00 

$           215,760.00 

$           215,760.00 

$               3,500.00 

$                  500.00 

$             11,000.00 

$             13,200.00 

$               1,400.00 

$               3,000.00 

Total GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EX 32,600.00$              

$               6,500.00 

$               1,500.00 

$             30,000.00 

$                  875.00 

$             38,875.00 

$                  800.00 

$             36,000.00 

Total GROUNDS REPAIR AND MAINTENAN $             36,800.00 

$             15,000.00 

$               2,000.00 

$               3,000.00 

Total BUILDING REPAIR AND MAINTENANC $             20,000.00 

$               5,000.00 

$               5,000.00 

$               1,000.00 

$               4,000.00 

$             10,000.00 

$             45,000.00 

$             60,000.00 

$             22,485.00 

$             22,485.00 

Total OPERATING EXPENSE 215,760.00$           

$                      0.00 Net Income:

RESERVES

7260-00 Reserves

Total RESERVES

6078-00 Pool #2 Maintenance

6079-00 Pool #2 Management

Total POOL EXPENSES

Total COMMON AREA EXPENSES

POOL EXPENSES

6072-00 Pool Supplies

6076-00 Pool #1 Maintenance

6075-00 Clubhouse Repairs

COMMON AREA EXPENSES

6052-00 Common Area Maintenance

BUILDING REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE

6030-00 Repairs & Maintenance

6073-00 Clubhouse Cleaning

Total UTILITIES

GROUNDS REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE

6100-00 Snow Removal

6110-00 Grounds Maintenance

5003-00 Fuel Oil

5040-00 Water/Sewer

6350-00 Telephone

7210-00 Property Taxes

UTILITIES

5000-00 Electrical/Gas

7090-00 Insurance Premium

7100-00 Management Fees

7190-00 Audits/Accounting Fees

OPERATING EXPENSE

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

7000-00 Office Expense

7060-00 Legal Fees

Description

4182-00 Pool Passes

Total INCOME

Total OPERATING INCOME

OPERATING INCOME

INCOME

4050-00 Water/Sewer Reimbursable

4105-00 Master Fees

Order: 87JZFX849
Address: 57 King Richard Ct
Order Date: 12-10-2025
Document not for resale
HomeWiseDocs



Bylaws

Kings Court Master Association

Order: 87JZFX849
Address: 57 King Richard Ct
Order Date: 12-10-2025
Document not for resale
HomeWiseDocs



S COURT CCMCCP4INI(AI ASerY'IAT. rat , I::C. 

BY -LAWS 

ARTICLE 1 
O 

NAME AND LOCATION. The name of the, Corporation is King's Court 

Condominium Association, Inc., hereinafter referred to as the Corporation. 

The principal office of the corporation shall be located at 235 Equitable 

Building, Baltimore, Maryland 21202, but meetings of members and directors 

may be held at such places within the State of Maryland, County 

Baltimore, as may be designated by the Board of Directors. 

or City of 

ARTICLE II 

MEETING OF MEMBERS 

Section 1. Annual Meeting. The first annual meeting of the member:. 

shall be held within 60 days after the establishment or King's Court 

Condominium, Section 1, and each subsequent regular annual meeting of the 

members shall be held on the same day of the same month of each year 

thereafter, at the hour of 11:00 o'clock A.M. If the day for the annual 

meeting of the members is a legal holiday, the meeting will be held at the 

same hour on the first day following which is not a. legal holiday. 

Section 2. Special Meetings. Special meetings of the members-may 

be called at any time by the president or by the Board of Directors, or 

upon written request of the members who are entitled to vote one -fourth 

(1/4) of all of the votes of the membership. 

Section 3. Notice of Meetings. Written notice of each meeting of 

the members shall be given by, or at the direction of, the secretary or 

parson authorized to call the meeting, by mailing a copy of such notice, 

postage pre -paid, l at*ng to each member 

entitled to vote thereat, addressed to the member's address last appearing 

on the books of the Corporation, or supplied by such member to the Corporti, 

for the purpose of notice. Such notice shall specify the place, day and 

hour of the meeting, and, in the case of a special meeting, the purpose of 

the meeting. 
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Section 4. Quorum. The presence at the meeting of members entitled 

to cast, or of proxies entitled to cast, one -fifth (1/5) of the votes of 

`he membership shall constitute a quorum for any action 
except as otherwise 

,covided in the Articles, or these By -Laws. If, however, such quorum shall 

not be present or represented at any meeting, the members 
entitled to vote 

thereat shall have power to adjourn the meeting from time 
to time, without 

notice other than announcement at the meeting, until a quorum as aforesaid 

shall be present or be represented. 

Section 5. Proxies. At all meetings of members each member may 

vote in person or by proxy. All proxies shall be in writing and filed with 

the secretary. Every proxy shall be revocable and shall automatically 
cease 

upon conveyance by the member of his condominium unit. 

ARTICLE III 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS: SELECTION: TERM OF OFFICE 

Section 1. Number. Except as provided in Article VII of the Articles, 

the affairs of this Corporation shall be managed by a Board 

directors who must be members of the Corporation. 

Section 2. Term of Office. At the first annual meeting the members 

shall elect two directors for a term of one year, two directors for a term 

of two years and one director for a term of three years; and at each annual 

meeting thereafter the members shall elect three directors for 
a term of 

three years. 

Section 3. Removal. Any director may be removed from the Board, 
wit :. 

or without cause, by a majority vote of the members of the corporation. 

In the event of death, resignation or removal of a director, his successor 

shall be selected by the remaining members of the Board and shall 
serve for 

the unexpired term of his predecessor. 

Section 4. Compensation. No director shall receive cmpensation for 

any service he may render to the Corporation: However, any director may 

be reimbursed for his actual expenses incurred in the 
performance of his 

duties. 

.. . 1 ; 
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Section 5. Action Taken Without a Meeting. The directors shall have 

the right to take any action in the absence of a meeting which they could 

cake at a meeting by obtaining the written approval of all the directors. 

Any action so approved shall have the same effect as though taken at a 

meeting of the directors. 

ARTICLE IV 

NOMINATION AND ELECTION OF DIRECTORS 

Section 1. Nomination. Nomination for election to the Board of 

Directors shall be made by a Nominating Committee. Nominations may also 

be made from the floor at the annual meeting. The Nominating Committee shall 

consist of a Chairman, who shall be a member of the Corporation, and two 

or more members of the Corporation. The Nominating Committee shall be 

appointed by the Board of Directors prior to each annual meeting of the 

members, to serve from the close of such annual me Ving until the close of the 

.next annual meeting and such appointment shall be announced at each annual 

meeting. The Nominating Committee shall make as many nominations for 

election to the Board of Directors as it shall in its discretion determine, 

but not less than the number of vacancies that are to be filled. Such 

nominations may be made only from among members. 

Section 2. Election. Election to the Board of Directors shall be by 

:secret written ballot. At such election the members or their proxies may, 

.:ast, in respect to each vacancy, as many votes as they are entitled to 

.:xercise under the provisions of the Articles. The persons receiving the 

largest number of votes shall be elected. Cumulative voting is not permitted. 

ARTICLE V 

MEETING OF DIRECTORS 

Section 1. Regular Meetings. Regular meetings of the Board of 

:,irecturs shall be held monthly without notice, at such place and hour as may b. 

Mixed from time to time by resolution of the Board. Should said meeting 

Pall upon a legal holiday, then that meeting shall be held at the same time 

)n the next day which is not a legal holiday. 
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Section 2. Special Meetings. Special meetings of the Board of 

Directors shall be held when called by the president of the Corporation - 

or by any two directors, after not less than three (3) days notice to 

each director. 

Section 3. Quorum. A majority of the number of directors shall 

constitute a quorum for the transaction of business. Every act or decision 
done or made by a majority of the directors present at a duly held meeting 
at which a quorum is present shall be regarded as the act of the Board. 

ARTICLE VI 

POWERS AND DUTIES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Section 1. Powers. The Board of Directors shall have power to: 

(a) adopt and publish rules and regulations governing the use of the 

facilities of the Corporation, and the personal conduct of the members 
and their guests thereon, and to establish penalities for the infraction 

thereof; 

(b) suspend the voting rights and right to use of the facilities of a 
be 

member during any period in which such member shall /in default in the C 
payment of any assessment levied by the Corporation. Such rights may 
also be suspended after notice and hearing, for a period not to 

exceed 60 days for infraction of published rules and regulations; 

(c) exercise for the Corporation all powers, duties and authority 

vested in or delegated to this Corporation and not reserved to the 

membership by other provisions of these By -Laws, or the Articles; 

(d) declare the office of a member of the Board of Directors to be 

vacant in the event such member shall be absent from three (3) 

consecutive regular meetings of the Board of Directors; and 

(e) employ a manager, an independent contractor, or such other employees 

as they deem necessary, and to prescribe their duties. 

Section 2. Duties. It shall be the duty of the Board of Directors to: 

(a) cause to be kept a complete record of all its acts and corporate 

affairs and to present a statement thereof to the members at the 

u- 
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annual meeting of the members, or at any special meeting when such 

statement is requested in writing by one -fourth (1/4) of the members wha 

are entitled to vote; 

(b) supervise all officers, agents and employees of this Corporation, 

and to see that their duties are properly performed; 

(c) establish the annual assessment period and fix the amount of the 

annual assessment against each member for each condominium unit 

owned and against the Grantor, if any, at least thirty (30) days in 

advance of each annual assessment; 

(d) send written notice of each assessment to every condominium 

unit owner and, where appropriate, to the Grantor, at least thirty 

(30) days in advance of each annual assessment period, and levy all such 

assessments as liens; 

(e) foreclose the lien against any property for which assessments 

are not paid within thirty (30) days after due date or to bring an 

action at law against the owner personally obligated to pay the same; 

(f) 3issue, or to cause an appropriate officer to issue, upon demand 

by any person, a certificate setting forth whether or not any assessmer, 

has been paid. A reasonable charge may be made by the Board for the 

issuance of these certificates. If a certificate states an 

assessment has been paid, such certificate shall be conclusive 

evidence of such payment; 

(g) procure and maintain liability, fire and other hazard insurance 

on property owned by the Corporation. 

(h) cause all officers or employees having fiscal responsibilities 

to be bonded, as it may deem appropriate; 

(i) cause all of the Facilities to be maintained. 

ARTICLE VII 

OFFICERS AND THEIR DUTIES 

Section 1. Enumeration of Offices. The officers of this Corporation 

shall be a president and vice -president, who shall at all times be members of 

the Board of Directors, a secretary, and a treasurer, and such other officers 
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as the Board may from time to time by resolution create. 

Section 2. Election of Officers. The election of officers shall 
take place at the first meeting of the Board of Directors following 

each annual meeting of the members. 

Section 3. Term. The officers of this Corporation shall be elected 
annually by the Board and each shall hold office for one (1) year unless he 
shall sooner resign, or shall be removed, or otherwise disqualified to serve. 

Section 4. Special Appointments. The foam may elect such other o 
officers as the affairs of the Corporation may require., each of whom shall ho 
office for such period, have such authority, and perform such duties as the 
Board may, from time to time, determine. 

Section 5. Resignation and Removal. Any officer may be removed from 
office with or without cause by the Baord. Any offs^ =r may resign at any 
time giving written notice to the Board, the president or the secretary. 
::uch resignation shall take effect on the date of receipt of such notice 
or at any later time specified therein, and unless otherwise specified 
therein, the acceptance of such resignation shall not be necessary to 
make it effective. 

aeetion,.5. vacancies. A vacancy in any office may be filed by 
appointment by the Board. .::iThe officer appointed to such vacancy shall 
nerve for the remainder of the term of the officer he replaces. 

Section 7. Multiple Offices. The offices of secretary and treasurer 
nay be held by the same person. No person shall simultaneously hold more 
than one of any of the other offices except in the case of special offices 
created pursuant to Section 4 of this Article. 

Section 8. Duties. The duties of the officers are as follows: 

(a) The president shall preside at all meetings of the Board of 

Directors; shall see that orders and resolutions of the Board are 
carried out: shall sign all leases, deeds and other 
o:ritten instruments and shall co -sign all checks and promissory notes. 
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(b) The vice- president shall act in the place and stead of the 

president in the event of his absence, inability or refusal to 

act, and shall exercise and discharge such other duties as may be 

required of him by the Board. 

(c) The secretary shall record the votes and keep the minutes of all 

meetings and pròceedings of the Board and of the members; keep the 

corporate seal of the Corporation and affin it on all papers 

requiring said seal; serve notice of meetings of the Board and of 

the members; keep appropriate current records showing the members 

of the Corporation together with their addresses, and shall perform 

such other duties as required by the Board. 

(d) Tje treasurer shall receive and deposit in appropriate bank 

accounts all monies of the Corporation and shall disburse such 

funds as directed by resolution of the Board of Directors; shall 

sign all checks and promissory notes of the Corporation; keep 

proper books of account; cause an annual audit of the Corporation 

books to be made by a public accountant at the completion of each 

fiscal year; and shall prepare an annual budget and a statement 

of income and expenditures to be presented to the membership at 

its regular annual meeting, and deliver a copy of each to the members. 

ARTICLES VIII 

COMMITTEES 

The Board of Directors shall appoint such committees as deemed 

appropriate in carrying out its purpose. 

ARTICLES IX 

BOOKS AND RECORDS 

Thu books, records and papers of the Corporation shall at all times, 

.wring reasonable business hours, be subject to inspection by any member. 
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The Articles and By -Laws of the Corporation shall be available for 

inspection by any member at the principal office of the Corporation, 

where copies may be purchased at reasonable cost. 

ARTICLE X 

ASSESSMENTS 

As more fully provided in the Declaration of Covenants and 

Restrictions dated the day of , 1973, and recorded the 

day of , 1973 in Liber at Folio , among 

the Land Records for Baltimore County, Maryland, which Declaration is by 

this reference incorporated herein as if set forth at length, each member 

is obligated to pay to the Corporation certain assessments. Any 

assessments, annual or special, which are bot paid when due shall be 

delinquent. If the assessment is not paid within thirty (30) days after 

the due date, the assessment shall bear interst from the date of 

delinquency at the rate of 8% percent per annum, and the Corporation may 

bring an action at law against the member or Grantor obligated to pay 

the same or foreclose the lien against the property, and interest, costs, 

and reasonable attorney's fees of any such action shall be added to the 

amount of C.ich assessment. Neither a member nor the Grantor may waive or 

otherwise escape liability fór the assessments provided for herein by 

nonuse of the property of the Corporation or abandonment of any property. 

ARTICLE XI 

AMENDMENTS 

Section 1. These By -Laws may be amended, at a regular or special 

meeting of the members, by a vote of a majority of a quorum of members 

present in person or by proxy, but such amen±tent shall be subject to the approval C: 
Baltimore County, ttaryland. 

Section 2. In the case of any conflict between the Articles and 

these By -Laws, the Articles shall control. 
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ARTICLE XII 

HISCEI.IANEtUS 

The fiscal year of the Corporation shall begin on the first day 

of January and end on the 31st'day of December of every year, except that 

the first fiscal year shall begin on the date of recordation of the 

Articles. 

ARTICLE XIII 

DEFINITIONS 

As used in these By-Laws: 

(a) "Unit" or "condominium unit" shall mean a condominium unit in a 

Horizontal Property Regime established and declared under Article 

21, Section 11 -101 et seq. of the Annotated Code of Maryland (1957) 

as amended, which is located in the Condominium Project and any 

annexations or additions thereto made in accordance with the 

Declaration of Covenants and Restrictions referred to in Article 

X hereof; 

(b) "Grantor" shall mean any owner or owners of a Part of the Condo- 

minium Project and any annexations or additions thereto made in 

accordance with the Declaration of Covenants and Restrictions referrucl 

to in Article X hereof; 

(c) "Part of the Condominium Project and any annexations or additions: 

tt:ereto made in accordance with the Declaration of Covenants and 

Restrictions referred to in Article X hereof'. shall mean any part of 

they ondominium Project on which a Horizontal Property Regime 

established and declared under Article 21, Section 11 -101 et seq. 

of the Annotated Code of Maryland (1957),as amended, has not been 

established. 

P-th.Y/EO FO tiITIMORE CQüNfY 

/ 
P.EN' is¡ 

1//Jl-/- 

/üS1.iT.1N OUNTY sOL`OTOR 
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ATTESi: CIIE.SAPEAKE FIOttES, INC. 

LOIS A. SINER 
ASSISTANT SECRETARY 

jLtr r I 

rlL j 

(SEAL) 
WILLIAM /C. RAY 

/{ 

PRESIDENT 

STATE OF MARYLAND, COUNTY OF BALTIMORE, ss: 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this !%!Lday o 

1976, before me, the subscriber, a Notary Public in and for the 

County and State aforesaid, personally appeared William C. Ray, 

who is personally well -known to me as the person named as President 

of Chesapeake'Homes, Inc. and he acknowledged that he executed 

the foregoing By -Laws as the corporate act and deed. 

WITNESS my hand and Notarial Seal the day and year 

above written. 

My Commission expires: //.;.4.' 

.0 

.C... 

NOTARY PUBLIC 
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KING'S COURT CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC. 

MASTER ASSOC. 

BY -LAWS 

ARTICLE I 

NAME AND LOCATION. The name of the Corporation is King's Court 
Condominium Association, Inc., hereinafter referred to as the Corporation. The principal 
office of the corporation shall be located at 126 S Main Street, Bel Air, Maryland 21014, 
but meetings of members and directors may be held at such places within the State of 
Maryland, County or City of Baltimore, as may be designated by the Board of Directors. 

ARTICLE II 

Section 1. Annual Meeting The fast annual meeting of the members shall be 
held within 60 days after the established of King's Court Condominium, Section 1, and 
each subsequent regular annual meeting of the members shall be held on the same day of 
the same month of each year thereafter, at the hour of 11:00 o'clock A.M. If the day for 
the annual meeting of the members is a legal holiday, the meeting will be held at the 
same hour on the first day following which is not a legal holiday. 

Section 2. Special Meetings. Special meetings of the members may be called at 
any time by the president or by the Board of Directors, or upon written request of the 
members who are entitled to vote one -fourth (1/4) of all of the votes of the membership. 

Section 3. Notice of Meetings. Written notice of each meeting of the members 
shall be given by, or at the direction of, the secretary or person authorized to call the 
meeting, by mailing a copy of such notice, postage pre -paid, at least 15 days before such 
meeting to each member entitled to vote thereat, addressed to the member's address last 
appearing on the books of the Corporation, or supplied by such member to the 
Corporation for the purpose of notice. Such notice shall specify the place, day and hour 
of the meeting, and, in the case of a special meeting, the purpose of the meeting. 

Section 4. Quorum. The presence at the meeting of members entitled to cast, or 
of proxies entitled to cast, one -fifth (1/5) of the votes of the membership shall constitute a 
quorum for any action except as otherwise provided n the Articles, or these By -Laws. If, 
however, such quorum shall not be present or represented at any meeting, the members 
entitled to vote thereat shall have power to adjourn the meeting from time to time, 
without nótice other than announcement at the meeting, until a quorum as aforesaid shall 
be present or be represented. 

Section 5. Proxies. At all meetings of members each member may vote in person 
or by proxy. All proxies shall be in writing and filed with the secretary. Every proxy 
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shall be revocable and shall automatically cease upon conveyance by the member of his 
condominium unit. 

ARTICLE III 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS: SELECTION: TERM OP OFFICE 

Section 1. Number. Except as provided in Article VII of the Articles, the affairs 
of this Corporation shall be managed by a Board of five (5) directors who must be 
members of the Corporation. 

Section 2. Term of Office. At the first annual meeting the members shall elect 
two directors for a term of one year, two directors for a term of two years and one 
director for a term of three years; and at each annual meeting thereafter the members 
shall elect three directors for a term of three years. 

Section 3. Removal. Any directors may be removed from the Board, with or 
without cause, by a majority vote of the members of the corporation. In the event of 
death, resignation or removal of a director, his successor shall be selected by the 
remaining members of the Board and shall serve for the unexpired term of his 
predecessor. 

Section 4. Compensation. No director shall receive compensation for any service 
he may render to the Corporation. However, any director may be reimbursed for his 
actual expenses incurred in the performance of his duties. 

Section 5. Action Taken Without a Meeting. The directors shall have the right to 
take any action in the absence of a meeting which they could make at a meeting by 
obtaining the written approval of all the directors, any action so approved shall have the 
same effect as though taken at a meeting of the directors. 

ARTICLE IV 

NOMINATION AND ELECTION OF DIRECTORS 

Section 1. Nomination. Nomination for election to the Board of Directors shall 
be made by a Nominating Committee. Nominations may also be made from the floor at 
the annual meeting. The Nominating Committee shall consist of a Chairman, who shall 
be a member of the Corporation, and two or more members of the Corporation. The 
Nominating Committee shall be appointed by the Board of Directors prior to each annual 
meeting of the members, to serve from the close of such annual meeting until the close of 
the next annual meeting and such appointment shall be announced at each annual 
meeting. The Nominating Committee shall make as many nominations for election to the 
Board of Directors as it shall in its discretion determine, but not less than the number of 
vacancies that are to be filled. Such nominations may be made only from among 
members. 
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Section 2. Election. Election to the Board of Directors shall be by secret written 
ballot. At such election the members or their proxies may cast, in respect to each 
vacancy, as many votes as they are entitled to exercise under the provisions of the 
Articles. The persons receiving the largest number of votes shall be elected. Cumulative 
voting is not permitted. 

ARTICI.. V 

MEETING OF DIRECTORS 

Section 1. Regular Meetings. Regular meetings of the Board of Directors shall 
be held monthly without notice, at such place and hour as may be fixed from time to time 
by resolution of the Board. Should said meeting fall upon a legal holiday, then that 
meeting shall be held at the same time on the next day which is not a legal holiday. 

Section 2. Special Meetings. Special meetings of the Board of Directors shall be 
held when called by the president of the Corporation or by any two directors, after not 
less than three (3) days notice to each director. 

Section 3. Quorum A majority of the number of directors shall constitute a 
quorum for the transaction of business. Every act or decision alone or made by a 
majority of the directors present at a duly held meeting at which a quorum is present shall 
be regarded as the act of the Board. 

ARTICLE VI 

POWERS AND DUTIES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Section 1. Powers. The Board of Directors shall have the power to: 
(a) adopt and publish rules and regulations governing the use of the facilities of 

the Corporation, and the personal conduct of the members and their guests 
thereon, and to establish penalties for the infraction thereof; 

(b) suspend the voting rights and right to use the facilities of a member during any 
period in which such member shall be in default in the payment of any 
assessment levied by the Corporation. Such rights may also be suspended 
after notice and hearing, for a period not to exceed 60 days infraction of 
published rules and regulations; 

(c) exercise for the Corporation all powers, duties and authority vested in or 
delegated to this Corporation and not reserved to the membership by other 
provisions of these By -Laws, or the Articles; 

(d) declare the office of a member of the Board of Directors to be vacant in the 
event such member shall be absent from three (3) consecutive regular 
meetings of the Board of Directors; and 

(e) employ a manager, an independent contractor, or such other employees as 
they deem necessary, and to prescribe their duties 
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Section 2. Duties. It shall be the duty of the Board of Directors to: 
(a) cause to be kept a complete record of all its acts and corporate affairs and to 

present a statement thereof to the members at the annual meeting of the 
members, or at any special meeting when such statement is requested in 
writing by one -fourth (114) of the members who are entitled to vote; 

(b) supervise all officers, agent and employees of this Corporation, and to see that 
their duties are properly performed; 

(c) establish the annual assessment period and fix the amount of the annual 
assessment against each member for each condominium unit owned and 
against the Grantor, if any, at least thirty (30) days in advance of each annual 
assessment; 

(d) send written notice of each assessment to every condominium unit owner and, 
where appropriate, to the Grantor, at least thirty (30) days in advance of each 
annual assessment period, and levy all such assessments as liens; 

(e) foreclose the lien against any property for which assessments are not paid 
within thirty (30) days after due date or to bring an action at law against the 
owner personally obligated to pay the same; 

(f) issue, or to cause an appropriate officer to issue, upon demand by any person, 
a certificate setting forth whether or not any assessment has been paid. A 
reasonable charge may be made by the Board for the issuance of these 
certificates. If a certificate states an assessment has been paid, such certificate 
shall be conclusive evidence of such payment; 

(g) procure and maintain liability, fire and other hazard insurance on property 
owned by the Corporation. 

(h) Cause all officers or employees having fiscal responsibilities to be bonded, as 
it may deem appropriate; 

(i) Cause all of the facilities to be maintained. 

ARTICLE VIII 

OFHCERS AND THEIR DUFFS 

Section 1. Enumeration of Offices. The officers of this Corporation shall be a 
president and vice- president, who shall at all times be members of the Board of Directors, 
a secretary, and a treasurer, and such other officers as the Board may from time to time 
by resolution create. 

Section 2. Election of Officers. The election of officers shall take place at the 
first meeting of the Board of Directors following each annual meeting of the members. 

Section 3. Term. The officers of this Corporation shall be elected annually by the 
Board and each shall hold office for one (1) year unless he shall sooner resign, or shall be 
removed, or otherwise disqualified to serve. 

Section 4. Special Apnoìntments. The Board may elect such other officers as the 
affairs of the Corporation may require, each of whom shall hold office for such period, 
have such authority, and perform such duties as the Board may, from time to time, 
determine. 
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Section 5. Resignation and Removal. Any officer may be removed from office 
with or without cause by the Board. Any officer may resign at any time giving written 
notice to the Board, the president or the secretary. Such resignation shall take effect on 
the date of receipt of such notice or at any later time specified therein, and unless 
otherwise specified therein, the acceptance of such resignation shall not be necessary to 
make it effective. 

Section 6. Vacancies. A vacancy in any office may be filed by appointment by 
the Board. The officer appointed to such vacancy shall serve for the remainder of the 
teiut of the officer he replaces. 

Section 7. Multiple Offices. The offices of secretary and treasurer may be held 
by the same person. No person shall simultaneously hold more than one of any of the 
other offices except in the case of special offices created pursuant to Section 4 of this 
Article. 

Section 8. Duties. The duties of the officers are as follows: 

President 

(a) The president shall preside at all meetings of the Board of Directors; shall see 
that orders and resolutions of the Board are carried out; shall sign all leases, 

deeds and other written instruments and shall co -sign all checks 
and promissory notes. 

Vice - President 

(b) The vice- president shall act in the place and stead of the president in the event 
of his absence, inability or refusal to act, and shall exercise and discharge 
such other duties as may be required of him by the Board. 

Secretary 

(c) The secretary shall record the votes and keep the minutes of all meetings and 
proceedings of the Board and of the members; keep the corporate seal of the 
Corporation and affix it on all papers requiring said seal; serve notice of 
meetings of the Board and of the members; keep appropriate current records 
showing the members of the Corporation together with their addresses, and 
shall perform such other duties as required by the Board. 

Treasurer 

(d) The treasurer shall receive and deposit in appropriate bank accounts all 
monies of the Corporation and shall disburse such funds as directed by 
resolution of the Board of Directors; shall sign all checks and promissory 
notes of the Corporation; keep proper books of account; cause an annual audit 
of the Corporation books to be made by a public accountant at the completion 
of each fiscal year; and shall prepare an annual budget and a statement of 
income and expenditures to be presented to the membership at its regular 
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annual meeting, and deliver a copy of each to the members. 

ARTICLES VIII 

COMMITTEES 

The Board of Directors shall appoint such committees as deemed appropriate in, 
carrying out its purpose. 

ARTICLES DC 

BOOKS AND RECORDS 

The books, records and papers of the Corporation shall at all times, during reasonable 
business hours, be subject to inspection by any member. 

The Articles and By -Laws of the Corporation shall be available for inspection by any 
member at the principal office of the Corporation, where copies may be purchased at 
reasonable cost. 

ARTICLE X 

ASSESSMENTS 

As more full provided in the Declaration of Covenants and Restrictions dated the 
2h44 

day of , eererneldt , 1973 in Liber ;-3 / / at Folio 4 ;3 , among the Land Records for Baltimore County, Maryland, which Declaration 
is by this reference incorporated herein as if set forth at length, each member is obligated 
to pay the Corporation certain assessments Any assessments, annual or special, which 
are not paid when due shall be delinquent. If the assessment is not paid within thirty (30) days after the due date, the assessment shall bear interest from the date of delinquency at the rate of 8% percent per annum, and the Corporation may bring an action at law against the member or Grantor obligated to pay the same or foreclose the lien against the 

property, and interest, costs, and reasonable attorney's fees of any such action shall be 
added to the amount of such assessment. Neither a member nor the Grantor may waive or otherwise escape liability for the assessments provided for herein by nonuse of the 
property of the Corporation or abandonment of any property. 

ARTICLE XI 

AMENDMENTS 

Section 1. These By -Laws maybe amended, at a regular or special meeting of the members, by a vote of a majority of a quorum of members present in person or by proxy, but such amendment shall be subject to the approval of Baltimore County, Maryland. 
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. Section 2. In the case of any conflict between the Articles and these By -Laws, the 
Articles shall control. 

ARTICLE XII 

MISCELLANEOUS 

The fiscal year of the Corporation shall begin on the first day of January and end 
on the 3151 day of December of every year, except that the fiscal year shall begin on the 
date of recordation of the Articles. 

ARTICLE XIII 

DEFINITIONS 

As used in these By -Laws: 
(a) "Unit" or "condominium nnit" shall mean a condominium unit in a Horizontal 

Property Regime established and declared under Article 21, Section 11 -101 
et. Seq. of the Annotated Code of Maryland (1957) as amended, which is 
located in the Condominium Project and any annexations or additions thereto 
made in accordance with the Declaration of Covenants and Restrictions 
referred to in Article X hereof; 

(b) "Grantor" shall mean any owner or owners of a Part of the Condominium 
Project and any annexations or additions thereto made in accordance with the 
Declaration of Covenants and Restrictions referred to in Article X hereof; 

(c) "Part of the Condominium Project and any annexations or additions thereto 
made in accordance with the Declaration of Covenants and Restrictions 
referred to in Article X hereof' shall mean any part of the Condominium 
Project on which a Hortizontal Property Regime established and declared 
under Article 21, Section 11 -01 et. seg. Of the Annotated Code of Maryland 
(1957), as amended, has not been established. 
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ATTEST: 

fl 1 

SECRETARY 

I 1-1 

' 

KINGS COURT CONDOMINIUM 
ASSOCIATIO 

AlissinkAA/' 

DENNIS SEIBEL, PRESIDENT 

STATE OF MARYLAND, COUNTY OF BALTTIIM` O 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this ,:a-/ day of 
before me, that subscriber, a Notary Public in and for the Coun d State aforesaid, 
personally appeared Dennis Seibel, who is personally well -known to me as the person 
named as President of King's Court Condominium Association, Inc. and he 
aclmowledged that he executed the foregoing By -Laws as the corporate act and deed. 

4.1 Npi 9 
c'y¿ Rti 

My Commission expires: 3' f / G t ' 
} 

(SEAL) 

,2042., 

WITNESS my hand and Notarial Seal the ar above written. 
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State of Maryland Land Instrument Intake Sheet 
Baltimore City County: t '3hril~w 44-' 

Information provided is for the use of the Clerk's Office, State Department of 
Assessments and Torarfon, and County Finance Office only. 

Type or Print in Black Ink Onl -All Co, ies Must Be Le 'hi 
7 

I j Type(s) ( Check Box ff Addendum Intake Form is Attached.) ,?i j; ¡_ t ! 

Deed Mortgage 
Lease 

Unimproved Sale 

Arms- Length [2] 

Other K,L. -::. Other of Instruments 
Deed of Trust 

Improved Sale 

Arms- Length [1] 

: - A. 4--r' -r 3' - 

Multiple Accounts 

Arms- Length [3] 

_ 

Not an Arms- k ':' [ I -¡?:. 

Length Sale [9] 51; 

2 
I 

Conveyance Type 
Check Box 

3 Tax Exemptions 
n4; 

Recordation 
State Transfer I 

Cite 
(if Applicable) 

or Explain Authority County Transfer 
4 

I 

Consideration 
and Tax 

Calculations 

Consideration Amoun a Finance Office Use Only 

Purchase Price/Consideration $ Or Transfer and Recordation Tax Consideration 

Any New Mortgage $ Transfer Tax Consideration $ 

Balance of Existing Mortgage I $ X ( ) % _ $ 

Other: $ Less Exemption Amount - $ 

Total Transfer Tax = $ 

Other: $ Recordation Tax Consideration $ 

X( )per$500 = $ 

Full Cash Value $ TOTAL DUE $ 

15 Amount of Fees Doc.1 Doe. 2 ¿ Age, 0/}+ ,' /7 t; 
Recording Charge $ $ 

` 
Fees 

b` 
LCI 

Surcharge $ $ Tax Bill: 

State Recordation Tax $ $ 

State Transfer Tax $ $ C.B. Credi 

Ç minty Transfer Tax $ $ 

er $ $ Ag. Tax/Other: 

Other $ $ 

6 I 

Description of 
Property 

SDAT requires 
of all 

information. 
maximum of 40 

will be 
in accordance 

the pnortty cited in 
Property Article 

3 -1 04(g)(3)(i). 

District Property Tax ID No. (1) I Grantor Liber/Folio Map Parcel No. I Var. LOG 
D (5) 

I 

submission 
applicable 

A 
characters 

indexed 
with 

Real 
Section 

Subdivision Name Lot (3a) Block (36) Sect/AR(3c) Plat Ref. SgFUAcreage (4) 

K! ̂ 'a`} Cc .'zr CO' -û el ni n-r cr, 
Location/Address of Property Being :Conveyed (2) 

Other Property Identifiers (if applicable) Water Meter Account No. 

Residential or Non - Residential Fee Simple or Grount Rent Amount: I 

Partial Conveyance? ['Yes No I Description/Amt. of SgFt/Acreage Transferred: 

If Partial Conveyance, List Improvements Conveyed: 

7 Doc. 1 - Grantor(s) Name(s) - Doc. 2 - Grantor(s) Name(s) 

Kifi Cr+ im 1t) ) Uft k.L 
Transferred 

From 
ar , 

Doc. 1- Owner(s) of Record, if Different from Grantor(s) Doc. 2- Owner(s)of Record, if Different from Grantor(s) 

9 Transferred 
Doc i - Grantee(s) Name(s) Doc. 2 - Grantee(s) Name(s) 

C 4,ili ,Ai 1. i li 'a. 
To 

New Owner's (Grantee) Mailing Address 

9 
J 

I Other Names 
to Be Indexed 

Doc. 1- Additional Names to be Indexed (Optional) Doc. 2 - Additional Names to :be lnilexed (Optional) 

10 1 Contact/Mail 
Instrument Submitted By.or Contact Person I !(-----Return to Contact Person 

Name: h/7 /: ,1 i. `"3a Information 
Firm: 722:É -770 - 4.%27-,..- » ¡y se r c 6-3 . =,--ir. I I I Hold for Pickup 

Address: f;cr, ,--302.- 76. 7 
$c & .GYi.z ,n4 bit,/ ̀ 7. Phone: (yc, ) fl& tit. CL;) ¡ I Return Address Provided 
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t!HM:10/13/75, 
1.15ER559Q PACO6Z 

FIRST SUPPLEMENTARY DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, 
CONDITIONS 

AND RESTRICTIONS 

This First Supplementary Declaration, made 
this b day 1 

of November,1975 by 'Chesapeake Homes, 
Inc., a Maryland corporation 

hereinafter sometimes called the "Declarant`; 

W ITN E S S E T!; 

WHEREAS, the Declarant is the owner in fee simple of certain 

land to be developed by it, which land is located in 
the Four- 

teenth Election District of Baltimore County 
and shown on the 

and 2 

Plat entitled 'Plats 1/ Section II, Phase I, King's Court' 

recorded or intended to be recorded among the Land 
Records of 

in Liber EHK Jr, ,/'i folio's // a 

Baltimore County /contemporaneous with this! ec ar-ga, and 
"A-1 and A -2" 

which land is more particularly described in Exhibits 
/attached 

hereto and made a part hereof; and 

WHEREAS, Declarant has previously recorded a Second 
Amended 

7eclaration of Covenants and Restrictions in the 
Land Records of 

Baltimore County in Liber EHKJr 5410 page 262 et. seq., Amended 

Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions 
recorded 

among the aforesaid Land Records in Liber 5410 page 218 et. seq., 

and Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and 
Restrictions recorded 

among the aforesaid LandRecords in Liber 5311 
page 563 et, seq.; and 

WHEREAS, the aforesaid Declaration and Amendments 
thereto 

all touched and concerned certain land previously 
owned by the 

Declarant which land was subjected to a scheme of 
development 

designed to provide for preservation of the values 
and amenities 

in development of said land into a community, 
all as recited in 

the aforementioned Declaration and Amendments 
thereto; and 

t ̀ Gf 
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WHEREAS, Declarant is permitted to annex additional property 

as shown on the development plan of King's Court filed with 

Baltimore County, Maryland and in addition to cause such annexations 

of subject property to be made, Declarant may also make additions 

and modifications to the covenants and restrictions as may be 

necessary to reflect a different character or use, if any, of 

such annexed property, all as described in the Second Amended 

Declaration of Covenants and Restrictions hereinabove referred 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Declarant hereby declares that the real 
"A -1 and A -2" 

property described in Exhibits / hereof is and shall be held, 

transferred, sold, leased, rented and used and occupied subject 

to the covenants, restrictions, easements, assessments and liens 

(sometimes referred to as "covenants and restrictions ") herein- 

after set forth. 

ARTICLE I 

Section 1. Definitions. The following words when used in this 

Declaration shall have the following meaning: 

(a) "Association" shall mean and refer to the King's 

Court Condominium Association, Inc., and its successors. 

(b) "The Property" shall mean and refer to all such existing 

properties as described in Exhibits A & Band additions thereto, as :- 

are subject to this Declaration or any supplemental Declaration 

under the provisions of Article II hereof. 

(c) "Lot" shall mean and refer to all parcels or property 

which are part of "The Property" and shall include condominium 

units which may be situate under the property. 

(d) "RecreationiFacilities" or "Facilities" shall. mean, 

and refer to all real property owned by the Association for the 

benefit, use and enjoyment of its members, including but not 

limited to cultural, educational and recreational facilities, 
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parks, playgrounds, open spaces, pools, commons and bike trails, 

including buildings, structures and personal property incidental 

:'thereto, and other common facilities. 

(e) "owner" shall mean and refer to the record owners, 

whether one or more persons or entities, of the fee simple title j 

Ito any lot, within the boundaries of the land described in Exhibits 
and A-2' 

,°A -1 /including contract sellers, but excluding those having such 

interest solely as security for the performance of an obligation 

unless and until any auch mortgagee has acquired title pursuant 

to foreclosure or any proceeding in lieu of foreclosure. 

(f) "Member" shall mean and refer to every person, group of 

persons or entity who holds membership in the Association of any 

class. 

(g) "Developer" shall mean and refer to the Declarant, 

Chesapeake Homes, Inc., a Maryland corporation, and its successors 

ARTICLE II 

Section 1. Property Subject to Declaration. The real property 

which is and shall be held, conveyed, hypothecated or encumbered, 

sold, leased, rented, used, occupied and improved subject to this 

Declaration is located in the County of Baltimore, State of 

Maryland, and is more particularly described in Exhibit B attached 

hereto and by this reference made a part hereof. 

Section 2. *nnexed property subject to Declaration. The real 

property which ib annexed to the property described above in 

Section i is and shall be held, conveyed, hypothecated or encumbered, 

sold, leased, rented, used, occupied, and improved subject to this; 

Declaration and is located in the County of Baltimore, State of 
"A -1 and A -2" 

Maryland, and is more particularly described on Exhibits /attached: 

hereto and by this reference made a part hereof. 

ARTICLE III j 

'Section 1. Membership. There having been added to the original 
I 

land subjected to the aforementioned Covenants, Conditions and 

Restrictions 23.3749 acres by this First Supplementary 
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Declaration, and now shall be 396 Class B memberships, all of which 

shall be issued to the Declarant or its nominee or nominees. The 

Class B members shall be entitled to three votes for each member- 
I 

ship so held, provided, however, that each Class a membership 

shall lapse and become a nullity on the first to happen of the 

-3 (a) - 
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allowing events: 

(i) when the aggregate of the total authorized 
issued and outstanding Class A membership 
equals 396: or 

(ii) seven (7) years from the date of the incor- 
poration of the Association; or 

(iii) upon surrender of said Class B memberships by 
the then holder or holders thereof for cancel- 
lation on the books of the Association. 

ARTICLE IV 

Section 1. Mortgagees Protection in Foreclosure. 

(a) Any first mortgagee who obtains title to any unit in 

a condominium or home in a homeowners association within the 

Xing's Court project which unit or home has membership in this 

Association pursuant to the remedies provided in the mortgage 

or foreclosure of the mortgage, shall not be liable for auch 

members' unpaid dues or charges which accrue prior to the 

acquisition of title to such unit or home by the Mortgagee. 

Section 2. Mortgagees right to make payments. First mortgagees 

of units or homes which are owned by members of this Association 

may, jointly or singly, pay taxes or other charges which are in 

default and which may or have become a charge against any Associa- 

tion property and may pay overdue premiums on hazard insurance 

policies, or secure any hazard insurance coverage on the lapse 

of a policy, for such property and first mortgagees making such 

payments shall be owed immediate reimbursement therefor from this 

Association. 

Section 3. Priorities - first mortgagees. No provision of the 

Articles of Incorporation of this Association or the coveàants, 

conditions and restrictions of this Association gives a member or 

any other party priority over any rights of first mortgagees of 

units or homes which are members of this Association pursuant to 

their mortgages in the case of a distribution to members of in- t 

.surance proceeds or condemnation awards for loss to or a taking 

of the property of this Association. 
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ARTICLE V 

Section 1. Existing Covenants and Restrictions. The Declarant 

has previously recorded the following covenants, conditions and 

restrictions on the property described in Exhibit B attached hereto 

and hereby subjects said property described in Exhibit B to the 

Covenants and Restrictions contained herein and subjects the 
"A -1 and A -2" 

property described in Exhibits/ to the Covenants and Restrictions 

previously recorded as well as to the Covenants and Restrictions 

contained herein; 

(a) Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and 

Restrictions dated September 26, 1972 and recorded among the 

Land Records of Baltimore County, Maryland, in Liber EHKJr. 5311 

page 563 et. seq. 

(b) Amended Declaration of Covenants, Conditions 

and Restrictions dated September 20, 1973 and recorded among the 

aforesaid Land Records in Liber EHAJr. 5410 page 218 et. seq.; 

and 

(c) Second Amended Declaration of Covenants and 

Restrictions dated November 15, 1973 recorded among the aforesaid 

Land Records in Liber EHRJr. 5410 page 262 et. seq. 

All of the aforementioned documents are incorporated herein 

by reference as if the same were fully reproduced. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said Chesapeake Homes, Inc. a Mary- 

land corporation, has on this 5 day of November,1975 caused 

these presents to be executed by William C. Ray, its President, `4 

attested by Lois Siner, its Assistant Secretary, and its 

corporate seal to be hereunto affixed; and does hereby appoint 

William C. Ray as its true and lawful attorney -in -fact to acknow- 
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ledge and deliver these presenta as 

Chesapeake Homes, Inc. 

ATTEST' 

Lois Sines, Asst. Secretary 

APPROVED FOR BALTIMORË COUNTY 
' REQUIREMENTS 

the act and deed of said 

CHESAPEAKE HOMES, 

Hy llldC 
W lliam C. Ray 

STATE OF MARYLAND, COUNTY OF BALTIMORE, SS: 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this 5// day of November,1975, 

before me, the subscriber, a Notary Public in and for the County 

and State aforesaid, personally appeared William C. Ray who is 

personally well -known to me as the person named as attorney -in- 

fact cc the foregoing First Supplementary Declaration of Covenants 

Conditions and Restrictions, and by virtue of the authority vested 

in him by said instrument, acknowledged the same to be the act 

and deed of Chesapeake Homes, Inc., a Maryland corporation. 

WITNESS my hand and Notarial Seal the year and day firs 

above written. 

Notary Pub ie 

My Commission expires: 9l i/j Y . 

k"dCLlcs'r C-LsJi r-t.csa.e. 
'.aY ' '/lZ/%/%i 

0a9£40e ¡1lotS Z SL-4-:: 
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DESCRIPTION 

Ex..,a,r ':P- 

9.5463 ACRE PARCEL, PLAT Ir SECTION II, PHASE I, KING'S COURT, 

NORTHEAST SIDE OF KING AVENUE, NORTHWEST OF PHILADELPHIA 

ROAD, FOURTEENTH ELECTION DISTRICT, BALTIMORE COUNTY, 

MARYLAND. 

Beginning for the same at a point on the northeast side of King 

Avenue, as proposed to be widened to 70 feet, said point being shown and 

designated "1886" on "Plat I, Section II, Phase I, King's Court" recorded 
or intended to be recorded among the Land Records of Baltimore County, 

said point being also the northwesternmost corner of the Highway Widening 

Area as shown on the Bureat of Land Acquisition, Plat to Accompany 

Acquisition of Highway Widening in Fee, Baltimore County, RW- 75043 -2, 
running thence binding on the southwest outline of the land shown on said 
first mentioned plat, four courses: (1) N 40° 52' 40" W 840.16 feet, 
(Z) S 28° 06' 40" W 167.74 feet, (3) N 61° 53' 20" W 269.00 feet, and 

(4) S 28° 06' 40" W 143.97 feet to a point on the northeast side of said King 
Avenue, as shown on said first mentioned plat, thence binding on the northeast 
sido of said King Avenue, (5) N 62° 28' 46" W' 80.00 feet, thence bindirg on the 
north and northeast outlines of the land shown on said first mentioned plat, 

fifteen courses: (6) N 27° 31' 14" E 30.00 feet, (7) northeasterly, by a curve to the 
Wetter Supply a Sewereue g Oralnepe a gnweys a Structures O Development. It. Planning a Poports 

Pue Iof2. 
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right with the radius of 322.00 feet, the distance of 298.47 feet, the chord of said 

arc being N 54° 04' 32" E 287.90 feet, (8) N80° 37' 49" E 118.03 feet, 

(9) northeasterly, by a curve to the left with the radius of 478.00 feet, the distance 

of 237.20 feet, the chord of said arc being N 66° 24' 53" E 234.77 feet, 

(10) N 39' 20' 00" E 258.29 feet, (11) S 50° 40' 00" E 201.91 feet, 

(12) S 00° 58' 00" W 13.11 feet, (13) S 10° 01' 40" E 192.52 feet, 

(14) S 40. 52' 40" E 50.01 feet, (15) S 26' 41' 48" W 42.88 feet, 

(16) S 10° 01' 40" E 115.69 feet, (17) S 10° 51' 24" E 34.71 feet, 

(18) 5 40° 52' 40" E 116.54 feet, (19) S 48° 52' 00" W 81.34 feet, and 

(20) S 43° 30' 54" E 393.58 feet, thence binding on the northwest outline 

of the 0.6371 acre Reserved Parcel as shown on said first mentioned plat, three 

courses: (21) S 46° 29' 06" W 89.57 feet, (22) southwesterly, by a curve to the 

left with the radius of 720.00 feet, the distance of 83.08 feet, the chord of said are 

being S 43° 10' 46" W 83.03 feet, and (23) southwesterly, by a curve to the left 

with the radius of Z9.00 foot, the distance of 19.26 feet, the chord of said are being 

S 20' 51' 00" W 18.91 feet to a point on the northeast side of said King Avenue 

and on said Highway Widening Area as shown on the aforementioned Plat RW -75043 -2, :: 

thence binding on the northeast aide of said King Avenue and said Highway Widening 

Area, (24) northwesterly, by a curve to the left with the radius of 705.00 feet, the 

distance of 153.50 feet, the chord of said arc being N 54° 21' 48" W 153,20 feet, 

to the place of beginning. 

Containing 9.5463 acres of land. 

CAE:mpl J.C. 01-62031-B 
W.O. 11573-X 

PaCE z Ft 
October 13 1975 

Order: 87JZFX849
Address: 57 King Richard Ct
Order Date: 12-10-2025
Document not for resale
HomeWiseDocs



4' 

133`R5590 (r.c=071 

MCA YNOINtHRINO CORPORATION 
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DESCRIPTION 

13.8286 ACRE PARCEL, PLAT II, SECTION II, PHASE I, "KING'S COURT ", 

NORTHWEST OF PHILADELPHIA ROAD, NORTHEAST OF KING AVENUE, 

FOURTEENTH ELECTION DISTRICT, BALTIMORE COUNTY, MARYLAND. 

Beginning for the same at a point on the southwest outline of the land shown on 

the plat titled "Amended Plat, Section 1, King's Court" and recorded among the Land 

Records of Baltimore County in Plat Book E. II. K. Jr. 37, pago 31, st the distance of 

577.89 feet, as measured N 41° 08' 00" W along said southwest outline from a point in 

Philadelphia Road and from the southernmost corner of the land shown on said plat, said 

beginning point being shown and designated "874" on the plat titled "Plat U, Section II, 

Phase I, King's Court" and recorded or intended to be recorded among said Land Records,:`::;'`, 

running thence binding on the southwest and northwest outline of the land shown on said 

first mentioned plat and binding also on the easternmost outline of the land shown on the 

plat last herein referred to, four courses: (1) N 41° 08' 00" W 366.58 feet, 

(2) N 61' 44' 14" E 203.80 feet, (3) N 10° 17' 10" E 274.41 feet, and 

(4) N 34° 18' 52" E 463.24 feet, thence still binding on the outlines of said last 

mentioned plat fifteen courses: (5) N 77° 43' 49" W 260.60 feet, 

(6) S 86' 25' 02" W 560.09 feet, (7) S 11° 58' 39" E 530.34 feet, 

(8) 5 43° 07' 13" W 116.26 feat, (9) 5 51° 44' 27" W 102.39 feet, 

(10) S 39° 20' 00" W 25.26 feet, (11)S 50° 40' 00" E 201.91 feet, 

w°I°r Supply b Sew°r°a° O Drainage b Highway. ID óbucture° ® Oeveloon,.nt° d Planning e R °ports 
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(12) S 00° 58' 00" W 13.11 feet, (I3) S 10° 01' 40" E 192.52 feet, 
(14) S 40. 52' 40" E 50.01 feet, (15) 5 26' 41' 48" W 42.88 feet, 

(16) S 10' 01' 40" E 115,69 feet, (17) S 10° 51' 24" E 34.71 feet, 
(18) S 40° 52' 40" E 116.54 feet, and (19) N 48° 52' 00" E 431.59 feet 
to the placo of beginning. 

Containing 13.8286 acres of land. 

11CW:mpt J.O, 1- 62031 -B November 20, 1975 
W.O. 11573 -X 

?AFE t *Ft 

K 
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on. 
Rober( w. ataeen 
VnNu" e. Pennwia 
Ctlmund P. Made 
Norman P. Memnenn 
Barnard S. Myatt, Jr. 
Peel lee 
Prod P. Marli an 
Paul S. Steeton 

DESCRIPTION 

EXHIBIT'S" 

44.1456 ACRE PARCEL, SECTION ONE, "KING'S COURT ", NORTHWEST SIDE 

OF PHILADELPHIA ROAD, NORTHEAST OF KING AVENUE, FOURTEENTH 

ELECTION DISTRICT, BALTIMORE COUNTY, MARYLAND. 

Beginning for the same at a point ir. Philadelphia Road and in 

the first or S 46° 27' 54" W 2908.20 foot line of the 112.1654 acre parcel 

described in the deed from Lewis M. Hess, Jr., and wife to Poplar Invest- 

ment Company, dated December 30, 1957 and recorded among the Land 

Records of Baltimore County in Liber G. L. B. 3292, page 174, said beginning 

point being distant S 46° 29' 06" W 528.56 feet, as measured along said 

first line from the stone marked "I" and heretofore set at the beginning of 

said 112.1654 acre parcel, said beginning point being also at the end of the 

first or S 54° W 208,71 foot line of the Iand described in the deed from Th 

Land Record Holding Company to Robert E. Hartheck and wife, dated 

June 5, 1970 and recorded among said Land Records in Liber O.T.G. 5099. 

page 23, running thence in said Philadelphia Road and binding on a part of 

the first line of said 112.1654 acre parcel, (1) S 46' 29' 06" W 1656.00 feet. 

thence for new lines of division eight courses: (2) N 4V 08' 00" W 944.47 
p 

Waler 5vpply 0 Sow...pe p Dealnape le Highways A Structures ® perelopnents ® Manning B Reporte 

PRGc / o,c,3 
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feat, (3) N 61° 44' 14" E 203.79 feet, (4) N 10° 17' 10" E 274.41 feet, 

(5) N 34° 18' 52" E 547,24 feet, (6) N 80° 35' 43" E 244.79 feet, 

(7) N 41' 56' 29" E 324.67 feet, 18) N 13° 51' 40" £ 118.96 feet, and 

(9) N 39' 51' 14" E 54.53 feet to a point on the southwest side of Buck's 

School House Road, as called for in said first mentioned deed, and in the 

fourth or last line of said 112.1654 acre parcel, thence binding on said 

southwest side of Buck's School Rouse Road and on a part of said fourth 

line, (10) S 67° 56' 37" E 882.11 feet to a 1 inch pipe heretofore set at the 

end of the third or N 48 -3/4° E 16 -1/2 foot line of the land conveyed by 

Benjamin M. Buck and wife, to the School Commissioners of Baltimore County 

by deed dated June 23, 1859 and recorded among the aforementioned Land 

Records In Liber G. H. C. 27, page 190, thence binding reversely on said 

third line, (1l) S 45' 18' 20" W 16.50 feet to a 1 Inch pipe heretofore set, 

thence binding reversely on a part of the second or N 45° W 330 foot line of 

said last mentioned land, (12) S 49° 00' 45" E 119.16 feet to a 1 inch pipe 

heretofore set at the end of the third or N 54° E 78.9 toot line of the second 

parcel of the land conveyed by Thomas Borchardt and wife to John C. Devlin 

and wife by deed dated May 20, 1942 and recorded among said Land Recorda 

In Liber C.11. IC. 1235, page 38, thence binding reversely on said last 

mentioned line and continuing the same course to and reversely along the 

third or N 54° E 50 foot line of the first parcel of the land conveyed by " 

said last mentioned deed, In all, (13) 5 46' 31' 10" W 157.11 feet to a I inch 

P^q Z oF 3 

d 
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pipe heretofore act at the beginning of said last mentioned third line, and 

in the fourth or S 33° E 208.70 foot line of the land described in the 

aforementioned deed to Marsheck, thence binding reversely on a part of 

said fourth line, (14) N 40° 28' 50" W 4.22 feet to the 3/4 inch pipe 

heretofore set at the beginning thereof, thence still binding reversely on 

the outlines of said land two courses: (15) S 46° 31' 10" W 208,71 feet to 

a 1/2 inch pipe heretofore set, and passing over a 1 inch pipe heretofore 

set at the distance of 201.21 feet, (16) S 40° 28' 50" E 208.99 feet to the 

place of beginning. 

Containing 44.1456 acres of land. 

Being a part of the land conveyed by Lewis M. Hess, Jr., and 

wife to Poplar Investment Company by deed dated December 30, 1957 and 

recorded among the Land Records of Baltimore Coµnty..,in Liber G.L.B. 3292, 
.` 4F, Of 14 

page 174. 4» au4áa rv,: 

1. 'Y-t i f , 
( ,,tyl 

°3 
ro if 

SORV E0, 
n 

' 
ewaH" 

r.tt. 462031-A 

Itron'ß 4,r rw3crf. '1EC 4 
Tor T.Ic'.r t. K:àtl;r,e, Jr 
Mkt: to M r 
Po;"114 N. _..._.__._. 
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September 26, 1972 - 
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DECLARATION OF 
COVENANTS, CONOIT {OHS AND RESTRICTIONS 

/ 

T H I S DECEAMTION, made th is Z(, day of h( , 1972, 

by'CMESAPEAKE HOMES, INC., a Maryland corporation ( "CHESAPEAKE " ), Declarant. 

WHEREAS, CHESAPEAKE is the owner In fee simple of certain land to be 

developed by lt, which land Is located In the Fourteenth Election District of 

Baltimore County shown on the Plat entitled King's Court recorded or intended 

/ to be recorded among the Land Records of Baltimore County to Liber No.E///(4.3t 

Foifo No.60, and which land is described in Exhibit A attached hereto and 

made a part hereof; and 

WHEREAS, certain areas are shown as open space areas on the aforesaid Plat 

which áreas are a part of the cameo areas hereinafter defined; and 

WHEREAS, the Declarant contemplates the development of the land hereinafter 

described with Condominiums and the establishment of Councils of Co- Owners to 
:administer the common areas and to make assessments of the owners of units to be 

constructed on said land for the maintenance of said common areas. The condo- 

minium projects will be established according to Article 21, Section 117A, et seq. 
of the Annotated Code of Maryland (1957 Edition); and 

WHEREAS, the Declarant now and hereafter covenants said common areas to 

be subject to certain protective covenants, conditions and restrictions herein- 
after set forth: 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Declarant hereby declares that all common areas as 

hereinafter defined of the land hereinabove specifically described shall be held, 
sold and conveyed subject to the foiio.ing covenants, conditions and restric- 

tions, all of which arc for the purpose of enhancing and protecting the value, 

de'sirabllity and attractiveness of the subject property and for the use, benefit 
and enjoyment in common of the owners. This Declaration is also made for the 

purpose of defining the responsibilities of those persons who shall become 

'owners of units located on the land hereinabove described. These covenants, 

conditions and restrictions shall run with the real property and shall be binding 
on ail parties having or acquiring any right, title or interest in the described 
land or any part thereof and shall Inure to the benefit of all the owners of the 
Individual condominium units. 
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ARTICLE I 

DEFINITIONS 

Section I "Common Areas" shall mean all areas other than the Individual 

condominium units which will be erected on the land and shall be 

referred to as the general common elements as that term Is defined 

in Article 21, Section 117Á(g) of the Annotated Code of Maryland 

(1957 Edition). The following shall comprise the general common 

areas: streets, curbs, sidewalks, entrance walks, parking areas, 

lawn areas, trees, shrubbery, conduits, sewers, water mains, storm 

drains and other lines, exterior lighting, yards, areas designated on 

the aforesaid Plat as open spaces, and other devices and areas ration- 

ally of common use and necessary to the upkeep, use and safety of 

the buildings, and all other conduits and wire. outlets and utility 

lines regardless of location. 

Section 2 "improvements" shall mean all structures, pools, fences, etc., If 

any, on the hereinabove -described common areas for the common use 

and enjoyment of the owners of the Individual condominium units. 

Section 3 "Councils of Co- Owners" shall mean the Councils which will be 

established to maintain the common areas and to otherwise administer 

the Condominiums pursuant to Article 21, Section 117A(f) of the 

Annotated Code of Maryland (1957 Edition). The Councils will be 

governed according to the applicable provisions of the Maryland 

Horizontal Property Act (Article 21, Section 117A, et seq.) and the 

Master Deeds and By-Laws, which will be executed and recorded at a 

:future date. 

Section 4 ''Declarant" shall mean and refer to Chesapeake Homes,. lnc.,its 

succesors and assigns, if such successors or assigns should acquire 

any of the hereinabove- described properties from the Declarant. 

Section 5 "Owners" shall mean and refer to the owners of individual condominium 

units which shall be residential structures within the boundaries of 

the hereinabove- described land, who also will own proportionately all 

common areas. Until such time as Individual condominium units are 
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established by the recording of the Master Deeds and By -Laws, pur- 

suant to Article 21, Section 117D of the Annotated Code of Maryland 

-(1957 Edition), Owner shall mean the owner or owners of the land 

shown on the Plat hereinabove referred to and its or their successors 

and assigns. 

ARTICLE II 

USE RESTRICTIONS 

No land hereinabove set forth as open space areas shall be used except for 

recreational, park, beautification or amenity purposes or sediment control. 

The streets and parking areas shall be utilized solely for the movement and 

parking of motor vehicles and for pedestrian movement. The sidewalks and 

entrance walks shall be used solely for pedestrian traffic. The surfaces of 

the front and side yards of individual condominium units are included -in the 

common arcas, as hereinabove defined, but the use of such surfaces shall be 

limited to the owners of the units binding thereon. Ali other yards and parks 

may be used in common by the owners of the Individual condominium units. ' 

No noxious or offensive activities shall be carried on upon any cannon 

area, nor shall anything be done thereon which may be or may become an annoyance 

or nuisance to the neighborhood. 

No sign of any kind shall be displayed to the public view on any common 

area except one (1) sign of not more than one hundred (100) square feet 

advertising the property for sale or rent, or signs used by a builder to advertise 

the property during the construction and sales period. 

No animals, livestock, or poultry of any kind shall be raised, bred or 

kept on any common area except that dogs, cats or other household pets may be 

kept provided that they are not kept, bred, or maintained for a commercial pur- 

pose and provided that this provision is not in conflict with any lease or 

agreement between the owner of any Individual condominium unit and his tenant. 

No common area, except as shown on the herelnbefore referred to Plat shall be 

used or maintained as a dumping ground for rubbish, trash, garbage, nor shall 
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other waste be kept except in sanitary containers. All incinerators or other 

equipment for the storage or disposal of such material shall be kept In a 

clean and sanitary condition. Method of trash collection shall be subject tb 

approval of Baltimore County. 

ARTICLE Ill 

BUILDING RESTRICTIONS 

No Improvements other than Improvements normally used in connection with 

recreational and park areas shall be built on open space areas previously 

described. 

ARTICLE IV 

MAINTENANCE 

The maintenance of the common areas wilt be the respons ibf if ty of the 

Councils of Co-Owners of the Condominiums. The owner of each unit will have 

one vote in the deliberations of the respective Councils of Co-Owners. Further- 

more, the officers of the Councils of Co- Owners will be elected by a majority 

vote of the members 'of the Councils of Co-Owners. All common areas will be 

maintained through assessments determined by the respective Councils of Co- 

Owners. The assessments will be paid monthly. The assessments will be shared 

equally, the amount to be computed by dividing the assessment established by 

the respective Councils by the total number of units in the particular Condominium. 

Such assessments shall include monthly payments to a General Operating Reserve 

and may also Include payments to .a Reserve Fund for Replacements. The assess- 

ment attributable to each Individual unit shall constitute a lien on such unit, 

and in case of default, the Councils of Co- Owners shall be entitled to enforce 

said lien according to the laws of the State of Maryland. 

in accordance with Its obligation to maintain the common areas as aforesaid, 

the respective Councils, of Co-Owners shall supervise, manage, operate; examine, 

inspect, care for, preserve, replace, restore and maintain the open space areas 

and the Improvements situated thereon, if any, In accordance with reasonable 

?HZ.*** g3£2.262 ZL-L- MN 

QSî2 *cva P£Z6Z62 2L-I-- MN 
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park and open space maintenance standards. 

The respective Councils of Co- Owners shall assume responsibility for 

the continuing preservation and care of all common areas and improvements 

thereon, If any, including but not limited to the removal of trash, debris 

and fallen trees, stumps and high grass which could reasonably be expected 

to contribute to accident, Injury or generally unsafe or unsanitary conditions. 

The Councils of Co-Owners shall particularly be responsible for keeping the. 

streets, curbs, sidewalks, gutters and parking lots in a good state of repair 

and Baltimore County shall have no obligation to maintain any of the aforegoing 

co mon arcas. 

ARTICLE V 

EXPANSION 

Declarant, its successors and assigns, If such successors or assigns should 

acquire any of the hereinabove described properties from Declarant, also 

reserves the right to add to said Condominium the units and common arcas that 

might be established in the future on the land described In the attached 

Exhibit B. 

ARTICLE VI 

GENERAL PROVISIONS 

Section I Failure to enforce any covenant or restriction herein, shall In no 

event be deemed a waiver of the right to do so thereafter. . 

Section 2 Invalidation of any one of these covenants or restrictions by 

Judgment or court order shall in no wise affect any other provisions 

which shall remain in full force and effect. 

Section 3 The covenants and restrictions of this Declaration shall run with 

and bind the land in perpetuity, unless redevelopment Is in accordance 

with applicable laws, ordinances, codes, zoning and policies of the 

State of Maryland and Baltimore County and such redevelopment Is per- 

mitted to take place without the covenants, conditions and restrictions 

stated herein. 

Section 4 These Covenants may be amended by proper Instrument in writing executed 
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by seventy-five percent (75:) of the Condominium Owners or the owner 

of the property, approved by Baltimore County and recorded among the 

Land Records of Baltimore County. 

WITNESS the hand and seal of the party to this Declaration above written. 

STATE OF MARYLAND, COUNTY OF <- ---Tha-! , to-wit: 

4 HEREBY.CERTIFY that on thts!- day oft , 1972, before 

me, the subscriber, a Notary Public, in and for the County and State aforesaid, 

personally appeared JEROME S. CARDIN, President of CHESAPEAKE HOMES, INC., and 

he acknowledged that the foregoing Instrument Is the act and deed of said 

body corporate. ^} 

AS WITNESS my hand and Notarial Seal. 

Notart 
.6p2' 
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MATY, CHILD6 A A6LLOCIAT40, INC. 
CONSULTING 
ENGINEERS 
10200romw411 Brldp Rti., BalOMora, Md. 21204, Ts1.301/923-09o0 

Looter M.Ix 
John C. Childo 
Aeoc rates 
Ronald W. Oroyla 
Robert W, Graben 
William E. Franwlck 
Edmund F. Halls 
Norman F. Herrmann 
Bernard S. Hyatt, Jr. 
Paul Lee 
Fred E. Mbmlran 
Paul S. Smton 

DESCRIPTION 

EXHIBIT "Ail 

44. 1456 ACRE PARCEL, SECTION ONE, 'KING'S COURT ", NORTHWEST SIDE 

OF PHILADELPHIA ROAD, NORTHEAST OF KING AVENUE, FOURTEENTH 

ELECTION DISTRICT, BALTIMORE COUNTY, MARYLAND. 

Beginning for the same at a point in Philadelphia Road and in 

the first or S 46' Z7' 54" W 2908.20 foot line of the 112.1654 acre parcel 

described in the deed from Lewis M. Hess, Jr., and wife to Poplar Invest- 

ment Company, dated December 30, 1957 and recorded among the Land 

Records of Baltimore County in Liber G. L. B. 3292, page 174, said beginning 

point being distant S 46' 29' 06" W 528.56 feet, as measured along said 

first Iine from the stone marked "I" and heretofore set at the beginning of 

said 112,1654 acre parcel, said beginning point being also at the end of the 

first or S 54' W 208.71 foot line of the Iand described in thr deed from The 

Land Record Holding Company to Robert E. Marcheck and wife, dated 

June 5, 1970 and recorded among said Land Records in Liber O.T.G. 5099, 

page 23, running thence in said Philadelphia Road and binding on a part of 

the first line of said 112,1654 acre parcel, (1) S 46° 29' 06" W 1656.00 feet, 

thence for new lines of division eight courses: (2) N 41° 08' 00" W 944.47 

Wahr Supply O Sewereg O Dralnege V Highways B Structures 0 Development. )- planning O Reports 
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feet, (3) N 61. 44' 14" E 203.79 feet, (4) N 10' 17' 10" E 274.41 feet, 

(5) N 34° 18' 52'! E 547.24 feet, (6)'N 80° 35' 43" E 244.79 feet, 

(7) N 41° 56' 29" E 324.67 feet, (8) N 13° 51' 40" E 1I8.96 feet, and 

(9) N 39° 51' 14" E 54.53 feet to a point on the southwest side of Buck's 

School House Road, as called for in said first mentioned deed, and in the 

fourth or last line of said 112.1654 acre parcel, thence binding on said 

southwest side of Buck's School House Road and on a part of said fourth 

line, (10) S 67° 56° 37" E 882.11 feet to a 1 inch pipe heretofore set at the 

end of the third or N 48 -314° E 16 -1/2 foot line of the land conveyed by 

Benjamin M.' Buck and wife to the School Commissioners of Baltimore County 

by deed dated Time 23, 1859 and recorded among the aforementioned Land 

Records in Liber G. H. C. 27, page 190, thence binding reversely on said 

third line, (11) S 45° 18' 2011 W 16.50 feet to a 1 inch pipe heretofore set, 

thence binding reversely on a part of the second or N 45° W 330 foot line of 

said last mentioned land, (12) S 49° 00' 45" E 119.16 feet to a 1 inch pipe 

heretofore set at the end of the third or N 54° E 78.9 foot line of the second 

parcel of the . land conveyed by Thomas Borchardt and wife to Tohn C. Devlin 

and wife by deed dated May Z0, 1942 and recorded among said Land Records 

in Liber C.H.E. 1235, page 38, thence binding reversely on said last 

mentioned line and continuing the same course to and reversely along the 

third or N 54° E 50 foot lice of the first parcel of the land conveyed by 

said last mentioned deed, in all, (13) S 46° 31' 10" W 157.11 feet to a 1 inch 
e 
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pipe heretofore set at the b ginning of said last mentioned third line. ai,,1 

in the fourth or S 33° E 268.70 foot line of the land described in t:.e 

aforementioned deed to Mareheck, thence binding reversely on a part of 

said fourth line, (14( N 40° 28' 50" W 4.22 feet to the 3/4 inch pipe 

heretofore set at the beginning thereof, thence still binding reversely on 

the outlines of said land two courses: (15) S 46' 31' 10" W 208.71 feet to 

a 1/2 inch pipe heretofore set, and passing over a 1 inch pipe heretofore 

set at the distance of 201,21 feet, (16) S 40' 28' 50" E 208.99 feet to the 

place of beginning. 

Contain 44.1456 a rea of land. 

Being a part of the land conveyed by Lewis M. Hess, Sr., and 

wife to Poplar Investment Company by deed dated December 30, 1957 and 

recorded among the Land Records of Baltimore Co,mt /..jn Liber G. L. B. 3292, 
of al ok 

page 174. fer, 

t, 

oP Get; eWSYEaE 

FIG W :mpl 7.0. /62031 -A September 26, 1972 

01f Reo'd for reword NOV' 1'19?2' ptZe. M 
Per Elmer 

" BnLlitte i. Jr,,3 018ì`3! 
Mail to ./ t.,> . .. _ Receipt Ro ; S p -47041 .y 

a. 
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT FOR BALTIMORE COUNTY 

STATE OF MARYLAND: 
SCT. 

COUNTY OF BALTIMORE: 

I, ELMER H. KAHLINE, JR., Clerk of the Circuit Court for 

Baltimore County, do hereby certify that the aforegoing is a true 

photo copy of the original Declaration 

taken from the Records of the said 

Circuit Court for Baltimore County as recordedin Liber EHK,JR.No. 5311 
Polio 563 , one of the Land 

Records of Baltimore County 

LN TESTIMOirt WHEREOF, I hereto 

set my hand and affix the eeel of said 

Court thief day of September A.D., 

1976 

MOL/ 74. . 
Clerk of the Circuit Court fop' 
Baltimore County 
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Harford General Insurance Agency
1407 York Road
Suite 201
Lutherville MD 21093

Nelson Hannahs
(410) 560-3553 (410) 560-3375

COI@harfordgeneral.com

Kings Court Master Association
C/O Conway Management Company, Inc.
1660 Robin Circle
Forest Hill MD 21050

Harford Mutual Insurance Company 14141
Hartford Fire Insurance Company 19682

CL2533156276

A MP10740026 04/01/2025 04/01/2026

1,000,000
100,000
10,000
1,000,000
2,000,000
2,000,000

A
10,000

CU10331088 04/01/2025 04/01/2026
1,000,000
1,000,000

A
Directors & Officers

MP10740026 04/01/2025 04/01/2026
Each Wrongful Act Limit $1,000,000
Annual Agg. Limit $1,000,000
Retention 5% ($10,000 max)

A)Comm. Prop. Pol# MP10740026 04/01/25 to 04/01/26
5300 King Avenue, Rosedale, MD 21237 Community Bldg LMT $515,500/BPP LMT $28,000/Pool LMT $66,000/Ded $1,000, 31 King Richard Court,
Rosedale, MD 21237 Pool House LMT $247,000/Pool LMT $43,000/Prop. in Open Combustible LMT $25,000/Ded $1,000
B)Fidelity Bond# 30BDDHM2244 10/01/24 to 10/01/25 LMT $86,000/Ded $1,000 100% Repl. Cost/80% Coins./Equip. Brkdwn Incl/Ord. or Law Incl/Infl.
Guard Incl/Single Entity (Walls-in)/Bett&Imprv NOT Incl/Special Form/Sep. of Ins. Incl/Waiver of Sub. Incl/PMC is additional insured on Fidelity Bond/30-day
notice of cancellation. 100% Guaranteed Replacement Cost
Owner: ; Loc: , Rosedale, MD 21237; Loan#:

Conway Management
1660 Robin Circle

Forest Hill MD 21050

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE

INSURER F :

INSURER E :

INSURER D :

INSURER C :

INSURER B :

INSURER A :

NAIC #

NAME:
CONTACT

(A/C, No):
FAX

E-MAIL
ADDRESS:

PRODUCER

(A/C, No, Ext):
PHONE

INSURED

REVISION NUMBER:CERTIFICATE NUMBER:COVERAGES

IMPORTANT:  If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement.  A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW.  THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

OTHER:

(Per accident)

(Ea accident)

$

$

N / A

SUBR
WVD

ADDL
INSD

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED.  NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

$

$

$

$PROPERTY DAMAGE
BODILY INJURY (Per accident)

BODILY INJURY (Per person)

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT

AUTOS ONLY

AUTOSAUTOS ONLY
NON-OWNED

SCHEDULEDOWNED
ANY AUTO

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

Y / N
WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?
(Mandatory in NH)

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below
If yes, describe under

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE

$

$

$

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

ER
OTH-

STATUTE
PER

LIMITS(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EXP

(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EFF

POLICY NUMBERTYPE OF INSURANCELTR
INSR

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES  (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

EXCESS LIAB

UMBRELLA LIAB $EACH OCCURRENCE

$AGGREGATE

$

OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE

DED RETENTION $

$PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG

$GENERAL AGGREGATE

$PERSONAL & ADV INJURY

$MED EXP (Any one person)

$EACH OCCURRENCE
DAMAGE TO RENTED

$PREMISES (Ea occurrence)

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

POLICY
PRO-
JECT LOC

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

CANCELLATION

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2016/03)
© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

HIRED
AUTOS ONLY
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